WAKE COUNTY FIRE COMMISS/ON

Subject: Agenda for Thursday November 21, 2013
Location: Wake County EMS Training Facility
Time: 7:00 PM

¢ Meeting Called to Order: Chairman Lucius Jones

Invocation

Roll of Members Present

¢ Items of Business

Approval of Agenda
Adoption of Minutes for September 19, 2013 Regular Meeting
Introduction of Fire Services Director Michael Wright

Discussion regarding the “Role” of the Fire Commission and its Standing Committees

¢ Regular Agenda

Consider Approval of Calendar Year 2014 Meeting Dates
Consider re-appointment of Budget Committee Members for FY 2015 Fire Tax Budget Process

Consider approval of recommendation from the Fire Tax Budget Committee that Wake County
Fire Commission review Wake New Hope FY 2014 apparatus purchases

Consider approval of recommendation from the Fire Tax Budget Committee to appropriate
$117,773 in Uncommitted CIP Funds to cover overage of FY 2014 Apparatus Bid Allotment

Consider request from Eastern Wake Fire-Rescue for use of Fund Balance

+ Information Agenda

BDA's / BDA Ordinance Report
Cost Share RFP Update

Fire Tax Financial Report
Chair Report

Fire and Emergency Management Director Report

¢ Other Business

¢ Public Comments:

Comments from the public will be received at the time appointed by the Chairman of the Fire
Commission for 30 minutes maximum time allotted, with a maximum of 3 minutes per person.
A signup sheet for those who wish to speak during the public comments section of the meeting
is located at the entrance of the meeting room.

¢ Adjournment - Next Meeting January 16, 2014

R\Fire Commission\AGENDASY2013 Agendas\11-21-2013 Agenda_Original.doc

























WO ACB S DM MMM

== 4

AL INTIED > TS

1oBDUDW WOISAS OIPDY g JoSIAI9dNS UOISIAIG S| AJUNOD SO M
[IOH AUD14

€102 ‘61 19quidydas
ajppdn wajsAg oippy AjapS dljqnd

VYNITOUVD HIMOMN

AINNOOD

ITIIVM




WO ACDINOM MMM

.lil!l,
o>
=
1
i

)

RE
UQOISSOS HIOM PIDOY 16

JoS UO UOHDPUSWWOD9Y X €102 ‘I | YDIOW o aippdn pajussaid -
| SLUDLNSUOD [OA O 7107 10 AD Ul PBUBSAUOD 99 ILUWOD DUlsals -
07 AlJ0d LJodal paAledal ‘Juswaon|dal 10} suolido JNO BULDN|OAS
Ul JSISSO O} "DU| ‘SJUDNSUOD ‘D DY pebobus AlJunoD 8y} ‘| 10g Ul -
Juswson|jdal
SAS D J0J Buluup|d uibaqg o] padau syl paliliusp] YoIym up|d J2ISOW
O ZHW 008 2AIsusyaiduwod o pala|dwod Juswiodap S| ‘800 Ul -
pallinbal sl
D|dB) WIBISAS D ‘©10J218Y] "9|gpI|IDAD JOU 81D sapnIbdn ainin} ‘Os|v
ISAS (UB1IND 8y} JJoddns JabBuo| Ou ||IM D|OIOLOW ‘91 0g Ul Buluuibeg -

TETT



WO AOBSNOM MMM

uoldo AJUO-SYDM Pa}OUIWIE

O AQ pepun} g Ol ALIIDDL YO MBU IO} palinbal $8|0SU0D [DUOILIPPD AUY

AJUO $8|0SUOD [UBUND JO Juswaop|dal pun} suoldo yjog
ALIIOD] YO 8yl 81ppOoUWUIOD DD
)1 [opow Bulpunj/ioslold dHSDON PUD AIDD Yjog PSSy -

siolownind diysieupnd pup sisod auljal 0 dHSON
DD YLIM SSWII} [DISASS JoW WIS gNs 99LIWWIOD bulesls -

JBLUSD SUOIDDIUNWIWIOD Aduabliawa
D) ybis|oy Jo AllD 8y} 810pOWWODD0 O} G| A4 O} PIOMIO]
Buipun} 9AOW O} palopdn |apow bulpun} d|1D S, AlunocD -

quiaidag B Yyoipw usaamiaq pajajdwod sdspj



OO  AOD DM MMM

212d0 [9A3] ‘B|gpIDIpaId Ul pa|pung ysailal ADOjoOUYDS} — 8DUDINSSY co:o_m._“z .
puoddns X1 /Hoalq aloMpIoH e
soppIBdn ‘s[UBUIBDUDYUS ‘SaXl) BN SIDMHOS kN

soupusUIDW/oddng -
Usaijoy ADOIOUYDS | /EDUDUSJUIDIN [DNUUY

(AJUO dHSDN) SIOMIIOS PUD 2I0MPIDY J9[|0JJUO0D WSIsAs dndoog -
$22IAISS UolDUBWa|dwi ‘tuswabouow josloid ‘Oulussulbuy -
SIS JOMO] oy BullodBuu0D Ul SN J0J JusWdIiNbs SADMOIDIN -
(‘04 "©20
5 IBJUSD [ [ 4 dNMYDDQ ||]eMIDg ‘191UdD) | | 4) luswidinbs 8j0su0D yoJodsip Olpoy -

3]s YD S|UUDYD g -
SOLIS IOMO] O] -

SOJIS JOMOJ 1D SINIDNILSOIUL [DDIUYDS]

_OtQ_oU
sainjipuadx]



WO ACDSNOM MMM

4

T0L°£85TSS QLL'88L'VSS (YA ST) 350D wiofie|d palewisd [e10L

o . Ajup uoipod Ayuno)
6L0°TV8'6S ELEVOT'OTS (YA ST) 2UBUSIUIBIA ENUUY palewIis] |e1ol
AVAF AN 44 S 0rL€ETS (YA GT) @ouBUUIEIA |ENUUY PaleWIlST |E10]

\ \ Ajup uoiod AJuno)
S9ET19S ETEEETS — 9JUBUS1UIBIA [ENUUY palEWIIST
QEL'STY'TS LYSVLYTS 90UBUBIUIBIAl [ENUUY PBlEWILST [B10]
886699675 9TE8VOTES 51507 109(0.d |ende) pajewilsy

MS3IAIBAQ JSOD



WO ACDSNDM MMM

B|0JOIOAl

BJ|OJ01ON

wn_>._. walsAs

e[leay "XelAl 000‘v9

d|qe|leAy "XeAl 000°LT

$924n0s3ay |'walsAs

21qIxa|4

paywr

Awouolny juswadeuep WD1SAS

3 10U 24e SHIOMISN) %0

SjuaAa Jolew
Sulinp sayids 121349 {9%0c+ a3eIaAY

W91SAS
Awuno) axyem uo peot dijel] oipey Asuady-launed

’9lewolny Ajng

pauljap Ajlaes|a joN

Ajiqede) Aianoday Jaasesiqg

dUBINSSY
Al BJOJOYOA] BIA pauUe|d

pauep Ajuea)d JoN

wawdinba
paieys — ysaiyay Adojouydal /aaueusjuie|p [enuuy

Aj3so2 1sea

(uondo 1502 1samo| J3A0) UoI|IW Z'Z+

5150)

15S| 28RI2A0) SISSAIPPY

seale anssi 23e1aA0D SasSAIPPY

adeian0)

lewiuIA

[ewiun

Ajjiqesadolaqu)/siapuodsay 1si14 0} oedw)

q94 uona|dwio) ‘353

9T0¢ 23 uona|dwio) 153

SYIUOIN ZE

SYIUOIA 67

auljawi] 19load

MIIAIBAQ diysiaulpd




WOD AOBYOM MMM

10D DY UIYLIM SJUSAD JUDDIUBIS Of puodsal Of pajuawasiduwl oq sabupyd upD APYDIND/A)ISDS MOH -
soppibdn pub sbpubW Of 3Q WSISAS SU{ Jfim ASDS MOH -

JUSWIBSDDUDIN UWIBISAS

2A1DDADD O SULIB Ul SNJDA {9 aYJ SI UOIAO YDIYA  »

2SUOILDIPSUN] PUD $3IDUSBD I9YI0 YiiM SIDDIUNUWILLIOD Of 9[GD 3G [2uUosIad [Im AlISOS MOH -
slouuosiad plaly A1ajos oignd Jo) 8Q WSSAS BYJ [jIM 3SN Of ASDS PUD SIGDISI MOH -

ALDUOILDUNS 19S) =

uolLdo

Jsieupnd AipD 8yl Ylim posao0oid o] salliluuwoD bulissls
S SNSUBSUOD AJUolbw ‘MmOojeq DIIBLLID UoIDN|DAS UO pasog -

900¢g O} UoIDPUSWIWIODDY



JUswiaAQid

PUBIS OlpD) J
palablip] snaly = MO[|<
SIS IBISOW = P<
S|2UUDYD Q| = Usal
§jUUPYD ¥7 = or

oust

WaJsAg Ajuno
DM Jusln




<=

.__
H
s

Ry

juswsACIdl

[oubls OIpPr J

palabin| spaly = MO||:
$9}IS PaDDO|

10 MaN = 8bBunu

BlIs dny20g/ISISOW = <
S|UUDUD 7 = o

‘puUak

diysoupk
AIDD /9D
pasodo.



OO AOBS}OM MMM

(0o PIOYIND “
A WP YING ‘AIUNOD) JOAOUDH MBN ‘BINQUBPDaW a4 0HYD “B°8) WUBISAS UMO i
01odo oym saljljodioiunud S610| 18YL0 94} O} IO|IUUIS [9PO0UL Of SLISAUOD SJOM

LUBISAS AJUNOD JO SPISINO ALAIIDBOUUOD 10} UUSJSAS
)] SSODDD P33U ||IM OUYM (SOIPDI) SI9SN PaWIDU JO ISl O 8pIAcId 0f SN salnbay -
ALUNOD) MDA Ol 1opdul| -
(uol|iw Z Ajoipwixoiddo JO 1SOD D D) S|PUUDYD G — 7 AQ UISJSAS 1oy
>OADD [SUUBYD 85D3IDUI JHSDON 24l 8linbal (1M SA0W SIY} JOY) SI0UIISD DM o

(¥ 107 120N LUz IpUOIIDISdO
D3INPBYDS) ALUNOD SOM BULIBAOD WSISAS GZd dHSDON @yl O SSAOUI DI -

SINJDNIJSDIIUL 18MOL S ALUNOD) BYL O JJO SOAOW DI} sieupnd puo JHSDN

dHSON Of U_oo_c\__ .
dHSON /M diysiauund juaund o} jopduw



v 10Z AINT suiBag uonisinbon WaisAS
108loid 8y 104 18BPNG
D G A4 @Ul Ul palpbudoiddo aqg buipun} puswuwoosy -
| SV| ©1ND8XS
BoupWw AlUNOD JO) UoIDZLIOYLND Jsanbal 0} Buljosw
w81 10 yi JOQUISAON Bulloodn 8y} o UIN{dS1 O} UD|d -
diysieupind
UND WO &@C.EOQ YlOoQ 10] |IXS Yjoouwls ainsus O] V1| pusWy dHSON
soo0.d oppIBdn ‘@1nionils Bulpun] ‘©@oUDUIBAOD [IDLBP 1M Y| AIDD

sjuswiealby |DD0T-I8lu] Bulljoip YliMm p839204d

sdajs |XeN



item Title:
Discussion regarding the “Role” of the Fire Commission and its Standing Committees

Specific Action Requested:
That the Fire Commission considers having a discussion on the “Role” of the Fire
Commission and its Standing Committees.

Item Summary:
Mr. Myrick, Vice Chair asks that the Fire Commission have a discussion regarding the
“‘Role” of the Fire Commission and its Standing Committees.

Attachments:
1. Wake County Fire Commission Rules of Procedure (adopted 3/22/2012)










L.

IL.

I11.

Name

The name of this board appointed to serve the Wake County Board of Commissioners shall
be referred to as the Wake County Fire Commission (hereinafter referred to as the Fire
Commission).

Mission

The mission of the Fire Commission shall be to make formal recommendations to the Wake
County Board of Commissioners on fire protection and emergency services delivery
applicable to those departments covered under the venue of the Fire Commission.

The roles of the Fire Commission members as approved by the Wake County Board of
Commissioners are:

A. Reviewing and making recommendations on operating budget requests.

B. Reviewing and making recommendations on CIP budget requests.

C. Reviewing and supporting firefighter and volunteer incentive retention and recruitment
programs.

D. Making recommendations to the Wake County Board of Commissioners for continuing
improvement of the fire protection system.

E. Reviewing ISO and consultants reports and recommending action for improvement as
deemed necessary.

F. Developing and providing overview of all service district operational regulations and
guidelines for the Wake County fire protection service district.

Membership and Composition

As approved by the Wake County Board of Commissioners, the structure of the Fire
Commission is:

Wake County Board of Commissioner member (1)

Representatives of fire service planning and service regions (4)

President of Wake County Firefighters® Association (1)

Public consumers (5)

Representatives of municipalities participating in Fire Protection Service District (1 seat
per each participating municipality)

F. County Staff (non-voting)

moOw>

Appointment _and Term - The Wake County Board of Commissioners shall make all
primary and alternate appeintments to the Fire Commission. All appointments shall comply
with established rules and procedures of the Board of Commissioners. Any person appointed

=22

-
=3

v
he



by the Wake County Board of Commissioners to fill an unexpired term shall be appointed to
serve the duration of the term.

A. Wake County Board of Commissioners Appointee (1) - The Wake County Board of

Commissioners shall appoint a member to serve as the Board of Commissioner appointee
to the Fire Commission. The Board of Commissioners, at thetr discretion, may appoint an
alternate Commissioner, to represent the Commissioners in the event of the absence of
the appointed Commissioner.

B. Fire Service Positions (4) - Each fire service planning and service region shall elect two
representatives from each region be represented on the Fire Commission. One
representative shall be identified as the primary representative to the Fire Commission.
The second representative shall be identified as the alternate representative. The
representative shall serve for a period of two years. The selection of the region
representative shall be based upon vote of the members of that region, with that person’s
name submitted to the Wake County Board of Commissioners for approval. Should an
appointed region representative’s status within his region or fire department change, the
fire service region may make a recommendation to the Board of Commissioners that the
appointee be removed from the Fire Commission and request that another representative
of that region be appointed to the Fire Commission.

C. President of Wake County Firefighters’ Association (1) - The President of the Wake
County Firefighters’” Association shall receive an automatic recommendation for
appointment to the Fire Commission. The appointed term of the President of the Wake
County Firefighters” Association shall coincide with the President’s tenure as President
of the Association. Should the President be replaced by another member of the
Firefighters’ Association, the Wake County Board of Commissioners shall appoint the
person serving as President of the Association to the Fire Commission. The President of
the Wake County Firefighters’ Association shall recommend an alternate representative
for appointment.

D. Citizen Appointees (5} - The Wake County Board of Commissioners shall appoint five
citizens to serve on the Fire Commission. Each appointment shall be for a two-year term.
The Wake County Board of Commissioners shall have the option to appoint alternates for
the Citizen Appointees.

E. Municipal Representiatives (1 seat per each participating municipality) -
Municipalities that elect to join the Fire Protection Service Tax District shall receive one
seat on the Fire Commission.

F. Director - Wake County Department of Fire and Emergency Management (non-
voting) — The Director and his staff shall provide administrative support to the Fire
Commission. The Director and/or his designee may be called on to provide requested
information and/or advice to the Commission. He may participate in any discussions,
however is not permitted to vote.

Y23



G. Recommendation for Removal from Fire Commission — Other than those actions

IV,

outlined in Section V (K) of this document, the Fire Commission may recommend to the
Wake County Board of Commissioners the removal of any appointed member for actions
that might damage or compromise the integrity of the Fire Commission or any committee
thereof. This will require a majority vote of the Fire Commission, excluding the member
under consideration. It is the responsibility of the Wake County Board of Commissioners
to determine if grounds are sufficient to warrant removal of the appointee from the Fire
Commission.

a. Removal of Committee Chair or Member — The Fire Commission has the
power to remove a committee chair or member deemed to have acted in a manner
that damage or compromise the integrity or used his/her position in a manner
inconsistent with the intent of the Fire Commission. A two thirds majority of the
Fire Commission is required for the removal.

Fire Commission Officers

Fire Commission Chair - The Fire Commission will elect a Chair annually from among
the voting membership. The Chair shall preside at Fire Commission meetings if he or she
is present. The chair may vote in all cases. In order to address the Fire Commission, a
member must be recognized by the chair.

If the chair is absent, the vice-chair shall preside. If both the chair and vice-chair are
absent, another member designated by vote of the Fire Commission shall preside. The
vice-chair or another member who is temporarily presiding retains all of his or her rights
as a member, including the right to make motions and the right to vote.

If the chair becomes actively involved in debate on a particular matter, he or she may
designate another Fire Commission member to preside over the debate. The chair shall
resume presiding as soon as action on the matter is concluded.

The presiding officer shall have the following powers, to include but not be limited to:

e To rule motions in or out of order, including any motion deliberately offered to
obstruct or delay the conducting of Fire Commission business;

e To determine whether a speaker has gone beyond reasonable standards of
courtesy in his remarks and to entertain and rule on objections from other
members on this ground,;

¢ To entertain and answer questions of parliamentary law or procedure;

e To call a brief recess at any time;

e To adjourn in an emergency.

A decision by the presiding officer under any of the powers listed may be appealed to the
Fire Commission upon motion of any Commission member. Such a motion is in order
immediately after a decision under those powers is announced and at no other time. The
member making the motion need not be recognized by the presiding officer, and the
motion, if timely made, may not be ruled out of order.

ool



B. Fire Commission Vice-Chair - The Fire Commission will elect a Vice-Chair annually
from among the voting membership. The position of Vice-Chair shall be a voting
position. The role of the Vice-Chair shall be to serve as the presiding officer of the Fire
Commission in the absence of the Chair. While serving as the presiding officer, the Vice-
Chair shall have the same powers as the Chair.

Meetings

The Fire Commission shall meet as needed to accomplish its mission as designated by the
Chair.

A. Regular Meetings
The Fire Commission shall hold a regular meeting on the third Thursday of every other
month beginning in January of each year, except that if a regular meeting day is a legal
holiday, the meeting shall be held on the next business day. The meeting shall be held at
the Wake County Emergency Medical Services Training Center unless otherwise
scheduled elsewhere and shall begin at 7:00 PM.

B. Special Emergency and Rescheduled Meetings
(a) Special Meetings. The chair or a majority of the members may at any time call a
special meeting of the Fire Commission. At least forty-cight hours before a special
meeting called in this manner, written notice of the meeting stating its time and place
and the subjects to be considered shall be given to each Fire Commission member
and to the Clerk to the Board of County Commissioners.

A special meeting may also be called or scheduled by vote of the Fire Commission in
open session during another duly called meeting. The motion or resolution calling or
scheduling the special meeting shall specify its time, place, and purpose. At least
forty-eight hours before a special meeting called in this manner, written notice of the
meeting stating its time and place and the subjects to be considered shall be given to
each Fire Commission member and to the Clerk to the Board of County
Commissioners.

Only those items of business specified in the notice may be discussed or transacted at
a special meeting, unless (1) all members are present and (2) the Fire Commission
determines in good faith at the meeting that it is essential to discuss or act on the item
immediately.

(b) Emergency Meetings. The chair or a majority of the members may at any time call
an emergency meeting of the Fire Commission by signing a written notice stating the
time and place of the meeting and the subjects to be considered. Written or oral notice
of the meeting shall be given to each Fire Commission member and to the Clerk to
the Fire Commission of County Commissioners. Emergency meetings may be called
only because of generally unexpected circumstances that require immediate

- =24,

Wy
1R}



consideration by the Fire Commission. Only business connected with the emergency
may be considered at an emergency meeting, '

(c¢) Recessed Meetings. A properly called regular, special, or emergency meeting may be
recessed to a time and place certain by a procedural motion made and adopted in
open session during the regular, special, or emergency meeting. The motion shall
state the time and place when the meeting will reconvene. No further notice need be
given of such a recessed session of a properly called regular, special, or emergency
meeting.

. Organizational Meeting

On the date and at the time of the regular meeting in January, the Fire Commission shall
nominate and elect from its own membership a Chair and Vice-Chair. Beginning with
the regular Fire Commission meeting in January the Chairperson will open the
nominations and accept nominations from the Fire Commission members. The
Chairperson shall close the nominations and if necessary, immediately conduct an
election. A simple majority of those voting, providing a quorum is present, shall be
sufficient in determining the outcome.

. Cancellation and Rescheduling of Meetings

The Chair may cancel or reschedule a scheduled regular meeting upon determining that
there will be no business for the Fire Commission to consider at that meeting, ot
sufficient notification has been given that indicates that there will be not be a quorum at
the meeting.

. Meeting Notice - Regular Meeting

A regular schedule specifying the time, date, and place of the Fire Commission’s regular
meetings for the calendar year will be kept on file with the Clerk to the Wake County
Board of Commissioners. Any revision to the schedule will be sent to the Clerk at least
seven calendar days before the first meeting to be held under the revised schedule.

Meeting Notice — Special Meetings

For any Fire Commission meeting to be held at a time or place other than those shown on
the filed schedule of the Fire Commission’s meeting, a written notice of the date, time,
and place and purpose of the meeting will be sent to the Clerk to the Wake County Board
of Commissioners at least three calendar days before the meeting.

. Meeting Cancellations

For cancellations of any meeting, all Fire Commission members will be notified at least
24 hours before the scheduled meeting time. Fire Commission members may be notified
via phone, fax, e-mail, or in writing. In addition, written notice will be sent to the Clerk
to the Wake County Board of Commissioners at least 24 hours before the scheduled
meeting time.

. No Notice — Continuation of Recessed Meetings

m===28



If the Fire Commission recesses a regular or special meeting for which proper notice was
given, after the Chair has announced in open session the time and place at which the
meeting will be continued, no further notice needs to be given for the continuation of the
meeting.

Quorum

A majority of the actual membership of the Fire Commission excluding vacant seats shall
constitute a quorum. A majority is more than half. The Chair shall be considered a
member of the Fire Commission in determining the number on which a majority is based
and in counting the number of members actually present.

A member who has withdrawn from a meeting without being excused by majority vote of
the remaining members present shall be counted as present for purposes of determining
whether or not a quorum is present. The Chair may not call a meeting to order until such
time as a quorum is present unless, after waiting a reasonable time past the meeting’s
scheduled starting time, the Chair determines that there is no hope of obtaining a quorum.
In that case, the Chair will call the meeting to order, note the lack of a quorum, and
adjourn the meeting. If a quorum ceases to be present at any time during a meeting, the
Chair will note the lack of a quorum, order the cessation of business, and adjourn the
meeting.

Attendance

All members of the Fire Commission are expected to be present at all regularly scheduled
meetings. Members who are not physically present but are in direct contact via telephone
or internet shall be counted present. NOTE: It is not the intent of the previous sentence to
encourage telecommuting for Fire Commission meetings. The intent is to provide for
those members who. for a legitimate reason, cannot be physically present for the
meetings a means to be involved in the Commission’s business and represent those
he/she is responsible.

Absences due to health, family emergencies, and shift assignment (fire service where no
relief can cover) and work conflict {(citizen members) are considered excused for the
purpose of this section. All others are considered unexcused.

{a) Committees
Members of any Fire Commission committee are also expected to attend all committee
meetings. Therefore the same standard of attendance is required for Committee members.

. Action for Nonattendance

Should any appointed member of the Fire Commission, other than alternate appointees,
have three (3) unexcused absences within a calendar year, the Fire Commission shall
make a recommendation to the Wake County Board of Commissioners that the appointee
be removed from the Fire Commission and that a new person be appointed to fulfill the
unexpired term of the original appointee.




It should be noted the importance of consistent attendance by all Fire Commission
members. In the event a pattern is noted concerning a lack of consistent attendance by a
member, the Chair shall recommend to the Board of Commissioners the replacement of
that member.

(a) Committees

Absences due to health, family emergencies, and shift assignment (fire service where no
relief can cover) and work conflict (citizen members) are considered excused for the
purpose of this section. All others are considered unexcused.

L. Meeting Agenda
The agenda should be prepared to achieve two functions:
¢ Focus the Fire Commission by determining what issues will be considered at the
meeting and what order each issue will be considered.
s Serve as a guide to the public as to what issues will be considered at the meeting.

(a) Proposed Agenda. The Chair determines the content and order of the agenda for Fire
Commission meetings. The Chair will advise the Wake County Director of Fire and
Emergency Management as to the content of the agenda. At least 7 calendar days before
the Fire Commission’s next scheduled mecting, the Director of Fire and Emergency
Management will prepare the mecting’s agenda. Copies of the Fire Commission proposed
agenda and any supporting documents shall be emailed to all Commission members and
chief officers of all departments prior to the applicable meeting.

Any Fire Commission member may, by a timely request, have an item placed on the proposed
agenda. A request to have an item of business placed on the agenda must be received at least
10 working days before the meeting. Each member that requests an item to be on the agenda
shall provide a copy of all proposed information, reports, resolutions, etc., that will be attached
to the proposed agenda. All agenda documents shall be submitted in the format (see
attachment page 18 of 18) identified by the Director of the Fire and Emergency Management
Department.

An agenda package shall be prepared that includes, for each item of business placed on
the proposed agenda, as much background information on the subject as is available and
feasible to reproduce and/or distribute. Each Fire Commission member shall receive a
copy of the proposed agenda and the agenda package and the materials shall be available
for public inspection and/or distribution when they are distributed to the Iire Commission
members.

(b) Adoption of the Agenda. As its first order of business at each meeting, the Fire
Commission shall discuss and revise the proposed agenda and adopt an agenda for the
meeting. The Fire Commission may, by majority vote, add items to or subtract items
from the proposed agenda, except that the Fire Commission may not add items to the
agenda of a special or emergency meeting unless (a} all members are present and (b) the
Fire Commission determines in good faith at the meeting that it is essential to discuss or
act on the item immediately. If items are proposed to be added to the agenda, the Fire
Commission may, by majority vote, require that written copies of particular documents

-8



connected with the items be made available at the meeting to all Fire Commission
members.

The Fire Commission may designate certain agenda items “for discussion and possible
action.” Such designation means that the Fire Commission intends to discuss the general
subject area of that agenda item before making any motion concerning that item.

(¢) Open Meetings Requirements. The Fire Commission shall not deliberate, vote, or
otherwise take action on any matter by reference to a letter, number or other designation,
or other secret device or method, with the intention of making it impossible for persons
attending a meeting of the Fire Commission to understand what is being deliberated,
voted, or acted on. However, the Fire Commission may deliberate, vote, or otherwise take
action by reference to an agenda, if copies of the agenda—sufficiently worded to enable
the public to understand what is being deliberated, voted, or acted on—are available for
public inspection at the meeting.

M. Order of Business
Items shall be placed on the agenda according to the order of business. The order of
business for each regular meeting shall be as follows:

Discussion and revision of the proposed agenda; adoption of an agenda
Approval of the minutes

Unfinished business

New business

o Committee reports

s Appointments

¢ Informal discussion and public comment

By general consent of the Fire Commission, items may be considered out of order.

N. Conduct of Meetings
The deliberations of all meetings of the Fire Commission and various subcommittees
shall be governed by NCGS [43-318, N.C. Open Meeting Law, these Rules of Procedure,
and Robert’s Rules of Order, Newly Revised. The Fire Commission shall conduct
business in accordance with the distributed agenda.

All official meetings of the Fire Commission will be open to the general public and any
person is entitled to attend. An “official” Fire Commission meeting is any gathering
together of, or simultancous communication between, a majority of Fire Commission
members for the purpose of considering the public business of the Fire Commission. A
purely social gathering or communication does not constitute an official meeting,

As presiding officer, the Chair may take whatever action is necessary to provide
opportunity for discussion on issues, focus comments and discussion on issues being
considered, ensure orderly meetings, and ensure the efficient and effective disposition of
issues before the Fire Commission. At the time the meeting is scheduled to begin, or at

===-=29



some reasonable waiting time thereafter if a quorum is not initially present, the Chair will
call the meeting to order and announce which members are absent.

Action by the Fire Commission

The Fire Commission shall proceed by motion as provided for in this section, Any member,
including the Chair, may make a motion. A motion must be on the floor before a Fire
Commission may proceed with discussion or action.

After a motion is made, the Chair shall state the motion and then open the floor for debate.
The Chair shall preside over the debate according to the following general principles:

¢ The maker of the motion is entitled to speak first.

e A member who has not spoken on the issue shall be recognized before someone
who has already spoken.

To the extent possible, the debate shall alternate between proponents and opponents of the
motion.

A motion that is defeated may be renewed at any later meeting unless a motion to prevent
reconsideration has been adopted.

The introducer may withdraw a motion at any time before it is amended or before the Chair
puts the motion to a vote, whichever occurs first.

e Second Required - A motion requires a second.

s One Motion at a Time - A member may make only one motion at a time.

¢ Substantive Motions - A substantive motion (any motion other than a procedural
motion) is out of order while another substantive motion is pending.

¢ Adoption by Majority Vote - A motion shall be adopted by a majority of the
votes cast, unless otherwise required by these rules or the laws of North Carolina.
A majority is more than half.

Procedural Motions

A. Certain Motions Allowed. In addition o substantive proposals, only the following
procedural motions, and no others, are in order. Unless otherwise noted, each motion is
debatable, may be amended, and requires a majority of the votes cast, for adoption.
Procedural motions are in order while a substantive motion is pending and at other times,
except as otherwise noted.

B. Order of Priority of Motions. In order of priority (if applicable), the procedural motions
are.

Motion 1. To Appeal a Procedural Ruling of the Presiding Officer. A decision of the
Chair ruling a motion in or out of order, determining whether a speaker has gone beyond
reasonable standards of courtesy in his remarks, or entertaining and answering a question

ne
i1
iR
0t



of parliamentary law or procedure may be appealed to the whole of the Fire Commission.
This appeal is in order immediately after such a decision is announced and at no other
time. The member making the motion need not be recognized by the presiding officer and
the motion, if timely made, may not be ruled out of order.

Motion 2. To Adjourn. This motion may be made only at the conclusion of action on a
pending substantive matter; it may not interrupt deliberation of a pending matter. A
motion to [recess| [adjourn] to a time and place certain shall also comply with the
requirements of Section V. Meetings, B. (c).

Motion 3. To Take a Brief Recess. This motion may be made to provide a break of no
more than fifteen (15) minutes to allow members to attend to personal matters, attempt to
gather necessary information for Committee actions, or for basic relief. The Chair shall
determine the length of the recess.

Motion 4. Call to Follow the Agenda. The motion must be made at the first reasonable
opportunity or it is waived.

Motion 5. To Suspend the Rules. The Fire Commission may not suspend provisions of
the rules that state requirements imposed by law on the Fire Commission. For adoption,
the motion requires an affirmative vote equal to a two-thirds majority of the entire
membership of the Fire Commission.

Motion 6. To Go into Closed Session. The Fire Commission may go into closed session
only for one or more of the permissible purposes listed in G.S. 143-318.11(a). The
motion to go into closed session shall cite one or more of these purposes and shall be
adopted at an open meeting. A motion based on G.S. 143-318.11(a) (1) shall also state
the name or citation of the law that renders the information to be discussed privileged or
confidential. A motion based on G.S. 143-318(a)(3) shall identify the parties in each
existing lawsuit concerning which the Fire Commission expects to receive advice during
the closed session, if in fact such advice is to be received.

Motion 7. To Leave Closed Session.

Motion 8. To Divide a Complex Motion and Consider It by Paragraph. The motion is
in order whenever a member wishes to consider and vote on subparts of a complex
motion separately.

Motion 9. To Defer Consideration. The Fire Commission may defer a substantive
motion for later consideration at an unspecified time. A substantive motion the
consideration of which has been deferred expires 60 days thereafter unless a motion to
revive consideration is adopted. If consideration of a motion has been deferred, a new
motion with the same effect cannot be introduced while the deferred motion remains
pending (has not expired). A person who wishes to revisit the matter during that time
must take action to revive consideration of the original motion, or else move to suspend

the rules PMotionSt

'fl'

=-=3

-



Motion 10. To Postpone to a Certain Time or Day. If consideration of a motion has
been postponed, a new motion with the same effect cannot be introduced while the
postponed motion remains pending. A person who wishes to revisit the matter must either
wait until the specified time or move to suspend the rules,

Motion 11. To Refer a Motion to a Committee. The Fire Commission may vote to refer
a substantive motion to a committee for its study and recommendations Sixty days or
more after a substantive motion has been referred to a committee, the introducer of the
substantive motion may compel consideration of the measure by the entire Fire
Commission, whether or not the committee has reported the matter to the Fire
Commission.

Motion 12. To Amend.

(a) An amendment to a motion must be pertinent to the subject matter of the motion. An
amendment is improper if adoption of the motion with that amendment added would
have the same effect as rejection of the original motion. A proposal to substitute
completely different wording for a motion or an amendment shall be treated as a
motion to amend.

(b) A motion may be amended, and that amendment may be amended, but no further
amendments may be made until the last-offered amendment is disposed of by a vote.

() Any amendment to a proposed [order] [policy] [regulation] [resolution] shall be
reduced to writing before the vote on the amendment.

Motion 13. To Revive Consideration. The Fire Commission may vote to revive
consideration of any substantive motion earlier deferred by adoption of Motion 9. The
motion is in order at any time within 120 days after the day of a vote to defer
consideration. A substantive motion on which consideration has been deferred expires
120 days after the deferral unless a motion to revive consideration is adopted.

Motion 14. To Reconsider. The Fire Commission may vote to reconsider its action on a
matter. The motion to do so must be made by a member who voted with the prevailing
side (the majority, except in the case of a tie; in that case the “nos” prevail) and only at
the meeting during which the original vote was taken, including any continuation of that
meeting through [recess] [adjournment] to a time and place certain. The motion cannot
interrupt deliberation on a pending matter but is in order at any time before final
adjournment of the meeting.

Motion 15. To Rescind or Repeal. The Fire Commission may vote to rescind actions it
has previously taken or to repeal items that it has previously adopted. The motion is not
in order if rescission or repeal of an action is forbidden by law.

Motion 16. To Prevent Reintroduction for [Six] Months. The motion shall be in order
immediately following the defeat of a substantive motion and at no other time. The

m- =32



motion requires for adoption a vote equal to fa—majerity} [two-thirds] of the entire
membership of the Fire Commission. If adopted, the restriction imposed by the motion
remains in effect for [six] months or until the next organizational meeting of the Fire
Commission, whichever occurs first.

C. Renewal of Motion
A motion that is defeated may be renewed at any later meeting unless a motion to prevent
reconsideration has been adopted.

D. Withdrawal of a Motion
A motion may be withdrawn by the introducer at any time before it is amended or before
the chair puts the motion to a vote, whichever occurs first.

VII. Duty to Vote

Every member must vote unless excused by the remaining members of the Fire Commission.
A member who wishes to be excused from voting shall so inform the chair, who shall take a
vote of the remaining members. No member shall be excused from voting except in cases
involving conflicts of interest, as defined by the Fire Commission or by law, or the member’s
official conduct. In all other cases, a failure to vote by a member who is physically present in
the Fire Commission meeting, or who has withdrawn without being excused by a majority
vote of the remaining members present shall be recorded as an affirmative vote.

A. Basis for Determining a Voting Result — A simple majority of a qualified quorum shall
determine the voting result.

B. Voting Procedure — Regular business of the Fire Commission shall be ratified or
opposed by a voice vote or show of hands. Per NCGS 143-318.13 (b): At no time shall
the Fire Commission or any subcommittee of the Fire Commission vote by secret ballot.

C. One Vote each — Fach member of the Fire Commission or subcommittee of the Fire
Commission shall be entitled to one vote. Since the Chair and Vice-Chair serve as voting
members their vote shall be counted.

D. Abstention — Members of the Fire Commission may register their abstention on any vote,
which shall be reflected in the minutes. Members are to abstain from voting and from
participating in deliberations on matters, which may pose a conflict of interest for them or
an agency represented.

E. Determination _of Actions — All final actions, committee appointments, or policy
recommendations shall require the favorable vote of a majority of those Fire Commission
or subcommittee members present and not abstaining on the vote at a duly called
meeting.

F. Public Address to the Fire Commission - Any individual or group who wishes to address the Fire
Commission shall make a request to the Chair be on the agenda. The Chair shall determine

e a3

—




whether it will hear the individual or group. Allowable time for the address shall be nc more
than three (3) minutes, unless there is an affirmative vote to suspend the rule.

. Public Hearings - Public hearings required by law or deemed advisable by the Fire Commission
shall be organized by a specia! order that sets forth the subject, date, place, and time of the
hearing as well as any rules regarding the length of time allotted for each speaker, and other
pertinent matters. The special order is adopted by a majority vote. Its specifications may
include, but are not limited to, rules fixing the maximum time allotted tc each speaker;
providing for the designation of spokespersons for groups of persons supporting or opposing the
same positions; providing for the selection of delegates from groups of persons supporting or
opposing the same positions when the number of persons wishing to attend the hearing
exceeds the capacity of the hall {so long as arrangements are made, in the case of hearings
subject to the open meetings law, for those excluded from the hall to listen to the hearing); and
providing for the maintenance of order and decorum in the conduct of the hearing

All notice and other requirements of the open meetings law applicable to Fire Commission
meetings shall also apply to public hearings at which a majority of the Fire Commission is
present; such a hearing is considered to be part of a regular or special meeting of the Fire
Commission. These requirements also apply to hearings conducted by appointed or elected
committees of Fire Commission members, if a majority of the committee is present. A public
hearing for which any required notices have been given may be continued to a time and place
certain without further advertisement. The requirements of Section V. Meetings, B. (c) shall be
followed in continuing a hearing at which a majority of the Fire Commission, or of a Fire
Commission committee, as applicable, is present.

At the time appointed for the hearing, the Chair or his or her designee shall call the hearing to
order and then preside over it. When the allotted time expires, or earlier, if no ane wishes to
speak who has not done so, the presiding officer shall declare the hearing ended.

. Closed Sessions - The Fire Commission may hold closed sessions as provided by law. The Fire
Commission shall commence a closed session only after a motion to go into closed session has
been made and adopted during an open meeting. The motion shall state the purpose of the
closed session. If the motion is based on G.S. 143-318.11(a) {1} (closed session to prevent the
disclosure of privileged or confidential information or information that is not considered a public
record), it must also state the name or citation of the law that renders the information to be
discussed privileged or confidential. If the motion is based on G.S. 143-318.11(a} (3)
{consultation with attorney; handling or settlement of claims, judicial actions, mediations,
arbitrations, or administrative procedures), it must identify the parties in any existing lawsuits
concerning which the public body expects to receive advice during the closed session. The
motion to go into closed session must be approved by the vote of a majority of those present
and voting. The Fire Commission shall terminate the closed session by a majority vote, using
Motion 7. Only those actions authorized by statute may be taken in closed session. A motion to
adjourn shall not be in order during a closed session.

Minutes - Accurate minutes of the Fire Commission meetings shall be kept. The Fire Commission
shall also keep an audio recording of any session. These minutes and audio recordings shall be
open to inspection of the public, except as otherwise provided in this rule. The exact wording of
each motion and the results of each vote shall be recorded in the minutes, and on the request of

:;:“:3.4.



any member of the Fire Commission, the entire Fire Commission shall be polled by name on any
vote. Minutes shall be kept by a representative of the Wake County Fire and Emergency
Management Department.

VIII. Committees

A. Establishment and Appointment - The Fire Commission may establish and appoint
members for such standing and ad hoc committees as are required to help carry on the
Fire Commission’s work. The Fire Commission’s standing committees are:

Budget Committee
Apparatus Committee
Facility Committee
Equipment Committee
Compensation Committee
o Staffing Committee

If the Fire Commission proposes to refer an issue to a committee for further review but
the issue is not within the purview of one of the standing committees, the Fire
Commission may refer it to an ad hoc committee appointed for a particular purpose. If the
Fire Commission makes such a referral, the Chair will appoint members of the ad hoc
commitiee.

B. Minimum Standing Committee Membership - Voting membership of each standing
committee must consist of at least one member from each region and one voting member
of the Fire Commission. Not more than two (2) departments from a single region can be
represented by voting members on a committee. Each fire department can be represented
by no more than one (1) voting member on each committee.

C. Standing Committee _Appointments — The Fire Commission Chair shall make
appointments for voting members to Standing Committees. Each committee is composed
of one member and one alternate member from each of the Wake County Fire Service
Regions. A Standing Committee Chairperson will be appointed by the Fire Commission
Chair to manage activities of the Standing Committee. The appointed Standing
Committee Chairperson may be a fire service representative from any region. No person
can serve on more than two committees. Each fire department can be represented by no
more than one (I} voting member on cach Standing Committee. Citizens may be
representatives on established Standing Committees. The Fire Commission Chair may
appoint up to four (4) citizens members and four (4) citizen alternates to Standing
Commnittees.

D. Standing Committee Procedures — The Chair of the Standing Committee will supervise
the meetings and all minutes and agendas. The Chair of the Standing Committee will
only cast a vote if there is a tie. The Fire Commission Chair at his discretion can grant
voting privileges to a Chair of a Standing Committee. Agendas are to be sent to all Fire
Chiefs whose departments fall under the fire tax districts, Fire Commission members, and

=-=~-13}




IX.

each voting member of the committee at least two (2) days prior to a meeting. Final
meeting minutes are to be distributed to the same persons listed above within one (1)
week of a committee meeting. A Standing Committee quorum will consist of a simple
majority of the members (including the Chairperson).

E. Ad-Hoc Committees — As addressed in VIII (A) - above, the Chair has the power to
appoint special committees to address issues of interest to the Fire Commission that do
not fall under the prevue of a standing committee. The chairman of the committee can
vote on any measure brought before or addressed by this committee and is responsible for
presenting the findings to the Fire Commission on or before the date requested.

Amendment of Rules

These rules may be amended at any regular meeting or at any properly called special meeting
that includes amendment of the rules as one of the stated purposes of the meeting, unless a
statute or a rule of the body that created the Fire Commission provides otherwise. Adoption
of an amendment shall require an affirmative vote equal to a quorum.



Item Title:

Specific Action Requested:
That the Wake County Fire Commission

Item Summary:

Attachments:



Item Title: Consider Approval of Calendar Year 2014 Meeting Dates

Specific Action Requested:

That the Fire Commission Approves Calendar Year 2014 Meeting Dates

item Summary:

As you are aware, the Fire Commission meets the third Thursday of every other month. The
proposed schedule for calendar year 2014 is:

Day Date Time
Thursday January 16, 2014 7:00 PM
Thursday March 20, 2014 7:00 PM
Thursday **** May 15, 2014 7:00 PM
Thursday July 17, 2014 7:00 PM
Thursday September 18, 2014 7:00 PM
Thursday November 20, 2014 7.00 PM

**** In past years, the May meeting has been rescheduled to coordinate with the County's

budget process. The May 15, 2014 meeting may or may not be rescheduled.

Please review the proposed dates for any conflicts.

Attachments:




Item Title:
Consider re-appointment of Budget Committee Members for FY 2015 Fire Tax Budget
Process

Specific Action Requested:
That the Fire Commission re-appoints Budget Committee Members for the FY
2015 Fire Tax Budget Process as well as appoint the West Region Alternate.

ltem Summary:

The Fire Tax FY 2015 Budget Process will begin in January 2014 and staff is requesting
that the Fire Commission re-appoint the Budget Committee Members to work with VWake
County staff in the development of the Fire Tax FY 2015 Budget. Currently there is a
vacancy for the West Region Alternate and the West Region Chiefs are recommending the
appointment of Chief Todd Wright as the West Region Alternate on the Budget Committee to
replace Chief David Cates who has accepted the position of Fire Chief at Eastern Wake Fire
Department.

Attachments:
1. Wake County Fire Commission Committee Membership — Budget Committee

i
(]
i
[ L]
(1=

T



Wake County Fire Commission

Committee Membership

Budget Committee
Chair — Billy Myrick

Fire Service

East Region
Primary — Chief Rodney Privette — Rolesville Fire Department
Alternate — Chief Frank Woods — Hopkins Fire Department

West Region
Primary - Chief Mark Haraway — Town of Apex Fire Department
Alternate —

South Region
Primary — Chief Matt Poole, Garner Fire Department
Alternate — Chief Leroy Smith, Holly Springs Fire Department

North Region
Primary - Chief A.C. Rich, Stony Hill Fire Department

Alternate — Chief Tim Pope, Bay Leaf Fire Department

Fire Commission Chair Appointments

Committee Chair — Mr. Billy Myrick, Fire Commission Member
Mr. Bob Stagg, Fire Commission Member
Barbara Poole, Fire Commission Member

bt

e
K]
1y



ltem Title:
Consider approval of recommendation from the Fire Tax Budget Committee that Wake
County Fire Commission review Wake New Hope FY 2014 apparatus purchases

Specific Action Requested:

That the Fire Commission approves the recommendation from the Budget
Committee to review the Wake New Hope apparatus purchases due to the
department being on the station closure list.

ltem Summary:

The Apparatus Committee met with the Budget Committee on 29 October 2013 to
review and discuss the upcoming Apparatus purchases for FY 2014. During the
meeting the Apparatus Committee shared that there was a short fall in the required
funding needed to secure the debt financing for the FY 2014 apparatus purchases for
Fairview, Swift Creek, and Wake New Hope Fire Departments. The financing would be
for $1,487,000 and the total cost is estimated at $1,604,773, with $117,773 to be
covered in cash.

After discussion the Budget Committee made a motion to recommend to the Wake
County Fire Commission that it reviews the Wake New Hoper apparatus purchases due
to it being on the station closure list.

Note for reference: On page 39 of the Wake County Fire Commission Long Range
Business Plan, Facility and Staffing Components, Study Period FY 2009 — 2015, the
Facilities Committee recommended applying fire station closure criteria to the remaining
four fire stations in FY 2008. Specifically, builet three:

Initiate fire station closure evaluations for Bay Leaf Fire Station #3, Falls Fire Station,
Wake New Hope Fire Station #1m and Western Wake Fire Station #1 in FY 20089.

Attachments:
1. Minutes of the January 21, 2010 Wake County Fire Commission Meeting
“Update on Fire Station Closure Project”.

====41





















Item Title:

Consider approval of recommendation from the Fire Tax Budget Committee to
appropriate $117,773 in Uncommitted CIP Funds to cover overage of FY 2014
Apparatus Bid Allotments

Specific Action Requested:

That the Fire Commission approves the recommendation from the Budget
Committee to appropriate $117,773 in Uncommitted CIP Funds to cover overage
of FY 2014 Apparatus Bid Allotments

ltem Summary:

The Apparatus Committee met with the Budget Committee on 29 October 2013 to
review and discuss the upcoming Apparatus purchases for FY 2014. During the
meeting the Apparatus Committee shared that there was a short fall in the required
funding needed to secure the debt financing for the FY 2014 apparatus purchases for
Fairview, Swift Creek, and Wake New Hope Fire Departments. The financing would be
for $1,487,000 and the total cost is estimated at $1,604,773, with $117,773 to be
covered in cash.

The Apparatus Committee recommended that the Budget Committee consider
recommending to the Fire Commission that they consider and approve appropriating
$117,773 of Uncommitted CIP Funds to cover the cash need for the Debt Financing.
The fire departments that would receive the apparatus would be responsible for
repaying their share of the appropriated cash funding back to the Fire Tax CIP by 01
October 2014. The payback arrangement would be included in the language of the
required Apparatus Funding Agreement between the Fire Department and the County.

Upon hearing the information the Budget Committee made a Motion to approve the
price of overage of apparatus bid allotments. Wake County will use appropriated
uncommitted CIP funds to complete the full purchase. The individual fire departments
will be required to reimburse Wake County before October 1st 2014. If the required
reimbursement has not occurred before October 1st, Wake County will acquire the
amount from said fire department via their monthly departmental appropriations.

Attachments:
1. FY 2014 Apparatus Purchase Spreadsheet
2. Department Apparatus Options List

=== =48



FY 2014 Apparatus Purchase Spreadsheet

Department Type of Vehicle Debt Cash Total
Fairview Tanker $245,000.00 | $20,438.00| $265,438.00
Fairview Service Truck (Rescue) $376,000.00 | $50,000.00 | $426,000.00
Swift Creek Tanker $245,000.00 $9,106.00 | $254,106.00
Wake New Hope | Tanker $245,000.00 $3,229.00 | $248,229.00
Wake New Hope | Service Truck (Rescue) $376,000.00 | $35,000.00| $411,000.00

$1,487,000.00 | $117,773.00 | $1,604,773.00

*The amount highlighted in red is the amount the fire departments will owe back to the Fire Tax

Uncommitted CIP Fund.

B
I
[
s
.
[ 4o





































61

(uesiwnedwos yora Ul sdgs Z jo [e)o] ) eaue quel

S 00°09Z g 100p UJED Ul paleao Bunybl Q37 WOY 2yt o3 Bunyby juswlieduwod Jusssepuesu ay) spessdn| o7
“JOSIA UNS 3} O} pO)eaoel
wswpedwoes yaes v sduys
5 - 3 (2) om1 Y BuRUBH Q37 YOQINY 341 01 BunuBill WLWLRALeD Wadsapuesul o) apetidn| 61
uswedwod yoes ul duys
g - [3 (1) auo yu BuRybit A3 BOAWY Ul 03 Bunybl Juswpedwos Jusosapueou au apelbdn| gL
“JOSIA UNS B} 0} pajeaolal
¢ 00°68Y s SJUBY DD Y} UM GED aU) JO JousiXe 3] uo 10SIA UNns Jouapa sseibiagy pejuted e apwmoid| /)
apys dad () auo ‘sjuawpedwon (Z) om 1o [E)0) e o) usinpediucs yoes w
$ 00°0TP'T ¢ siapulfo Jie aieds yg0s (Z) oMl 10} SEIR 1apua) Apeq au) W sjusiu)iedwod pasoous apiwaid| g
S 00°vES $ Speaiy; 9lews} | SN .2/1-F Ui Jauens Bugeoy Z/L-F JeUooy & apincid| g
[ 00'ETS [3 spesiy} sjews} 1SN b Ulim Jaurens Guneol & ¥audoy e spiacid|( 4]
3 00°SSZ g ‘aseq Buunow papealul im JaURNS [aleq ysiiy buq sjlewsy | SN L2/ ¢ e epinoid] €4
00°ZET S SPERIY) 2BWS) | SN ¥ WM J2ues Buleol 1SN ¥ @ 2pIsoidy 21
‘sjuawpedwcd apIs auy) SAOGE IR RBMIED B}
s 00°S8LT 3 U0 pAUNOLL S)SNIEIG YIM JSPPE; JO0) b1 B PUB LOISUBIXS UONDaS-0M} .FZ 8)17-001y Ue apinoid| 11

‘loued Apoq Jeal Jomo|

AU} U0 pRIUNouU} pue papiAcld 18328.G 9Soy/ 9fZZou paleo? sqgns adA) Buuds (L) sup

“papinosd ajzzou 19login] .| 1021 PPOW UoniY (1) 2u0

sbuidnos yGiam )6y

1SN 41 WM 350U 12§$000q JSAQNI Pas 153} $008 JO SUIBUAL 001 X W1 (Z) OM apniou; o] jeay

‘WeysAs

e Sy} Oju BuLR)uD Wwoy 19)em Juaaaid 0} BAJEA 323U SUIUI UE apn[oUl 0) WASAS

paeaeyd /m pued dund Arewiud 2y uc aAlBA Wy Jauenb yim wealsAs Alddns Jatem

|98l J2)S00q 2y} 0} LUBISAS Ul SiSSeyD ay] Wol papaoid 2q [im wisisAs sbind Je uy

‘Joued Apoq Jeal 1omo|

au ul Busado ayy punoie paplacid aq s AQUasse 1|0 [921S SSajule)s ABm-10}

‘ued Apog Jzal 1amo| ey} ut Buluado Jeinbueoas e ruy) |joods o} asoy 1ajsoogd

“100p pabLUY Gum 2INS0[2US

S123NA0Yd LSV B Ul PAjUNoul Yoims ,pummay,, uonng-isnd e pue uoums Jamod

adAy 31660} e) sayoyms (Z) oMy Uiim Apoq Jo B3l JB Pajeso] [ONU0D pUIMaS |34 1815009

“Brndid

piey pue sbundnoo [92)s SSIIUIRIS Uiva RPIojue abIBLdSID PUE (331 250y B uaamiaq

asoy aJnssaid Y6y a|qixay 2/ L1 € O 1S1SU00 Jm Inauo A|ddns rejem (2al 19)so0g

‘A.LNCO

aold-3lun- ;.

Wau

Saly  uEm N ew












Chief,

As requested, | have listed the options items for our replacement rescue truck. These are the

items that we have asked the vendor to price. Should the total cost exceed our expected

available funds. Some items will be removed.
- Power Call Siren w extra 100 watt speaker

- 20" raised cab roof

- 2 fold down rear seats in cab

- 4 bottle cascade system with fill station

- SCBA storage for 9 additional bottles

Please let me know if you need any other information.

Thanks

David Price

Frank,
sorry for the delay

1-air reel

shelving additions

pack mount on rear wall

power awning

chevron stripe added on from bumper
more scha storage

2 vertical tool boards

one high side compartment divided to put cribbing in it with netting

2 poly boxes to held equipment

vertical storage compartments for airbags (hurst)
alt scene lights upgraded to 1500w

light tower

Jimmy McCauley, Chief
Wake-New Hope Fire Department

===~-85



ltem Title:
Consider request from Eastern Wake Fire-Rescue for use of Fund Balance

Specific Action Requested:
That the Fire Commission considers approval of request from Eastern Wake Fire-
Rescue for use of excess fund balance.

Item Summary:
Over the past two years the department has accumulated excess fund while operating

with an interim chief. The savings are primarily related to salary funds accumulating
from the lower expense for an interim chief and a period where the department was
without their administrative secretary. Additional funds were accumulated when various
line items were not fully spent due to uncertainty within the operations of the
organization. According to Mr. John Stephenson, Internal Audit Director for Wake
County, Eastern Wake Fire Rescue has up to $175,000 that could be spent and still be
within the 5% reserve requirement.

Under the guidance of a new chief the department has been working to assess its
needs and operations. Review of these items led to a list of issues needing to be
addressed. Several of these items were approved for expenditure under contract
guidelines, these inciude turnout gear, essential firefighting & rescue equipment, and
station improvements. Those expenditures total $58,870.

The items before the Fire Commission for review and approval are:
1. Firefighter NFPA 1582 Physicals
2. Utility Vehicle with equipment up fit and trailer
3. Upgrade of Rescue Services

The total of these expenditures total $60,000.

Attachments:
1. Eastern Wake request letter
2. Physical Quotes
3. Utility Vehicle Quotes
4. Rescue Quotes







additional certification as an Agricultural Rescue organization. We should also seck Water
Rescue certification due to the fact that we have 14 miles of major river in our jurisdiction. One
section of this river is where area water rescue teams train because it represents the type of
concern that other regions might experience,

Request: Heavy Rescue Upgrade -  $15,300
Water Rescue Equipment —  $7,100
Total Cost:  $22,400













Charles F. Turner, R.N
Director:

The North Greenville Fitness Basic Health
for $230.00 per program participant ($235.00 for

North Greenville Fithess and Cardiac

* Rehabilitation Clinic, Inc.
P.0O. Box 606
Travelers Rest, South Carolina 2969G-0606

Phone:

Fax:

- Pricing Information

864-834-9078
Toll Free: 888-348-8911
864-834-7891

ALL of the following documented services on this page and the monitoring physician’s charge. This pricing is valid
1, 2011 through June 30, 2013. ;

from Juty

10.

11.

For your review, the health and fitness evaluation includes:

BLOOD WORK (comprehensive lipid panel with CBC, SMAC 25)

ANTHROPOMETRIC MEASUREMENTS (height, weight, etc.)

PULMONARY FUNCTION evaluation

BODY COMPOSITION measurements (six site skin fold measurements)

RESTING (I2- lead) electrocardiogram (E.K.G.)

SUBMAXIMAL ergometer (bike) graded exercise STRESS TEST
{ with 12- lead electrocardiogram and blood pressure monitoring)

*Monitoring physicians are natignal board certified and review all testing results with
participants upon completion of health and fitness exaln.

VISION AND HEARING screening

CONSULTATIONS: (explain and review results)
a. Individual participant health screening report with copies and result profiles.
b. Individual exercise program recommendations are included in repott.

DEPARTMENT SUMMARY REPORT which includes health related averages, ranges and annual

comparison statistics for your file

A CLEARANCE FORM is provided for each individual tested

a, Fire brigade clearance forms for structural fire fighters

b. Respirator clearance forms for all others who are assigned tasks
which require the use of a respirator (i.e. EMS, Water treatment, etc.)

PROGRAM MEETS REQUIREMENTS QF:

a. O.SH.A. 1910.156
b. O.S.H.A. 1910.134
. 0.8.HA. 1910.120
d. ADA.

s

I

Enhancement program will be administered at your desired location
departments testing less than 30 participants). This cost includes







blotes

ACCESSORY INSTALLATION NOT INCLUDEDR

eyl ————

BONUS BUCKS/CUSTOMER CASH/TRADE PROMO

3
Description Of Unit

Team Powersports

222 Highway 70 East

Garner, NC 27529

Phona: (919) 772-7866 Fax: (919) 772-7865
www.team-powersports.com
Poizrs  -ETon  -KTM

.Hoada - Yamals

Unit Price Information

Year Make pwu HR T o
2013  POLARIS | sy Unit Price $11,339.00
Vehicle idamtification Number i L
Destination $495. 00
ME Set-Up or Reconditioning $227.00
KNIGHTDALE FIRE DEEL. Tax
Steect 4827, 54
Tg&f LOHNSON e e Documentation Fee 6199, 00
Tag, Title and registration of LUCCT Fee
h
Rom om0 0 517-0054 $0.00
Pricrity Service 50.00
Company T Additional Factory Coverage $0.00
# — AR
mment $0.00 0,08 can $0.00
% T )
Yeor Make " Model LaJack $0.00
. 0.00
VIN Tire/Hheel ¥
Electronic Fling Fee 80.00
Allerwance Payaft
$0.00 £0.00 SUBTOTAL
Equity To ie Used As Down Payment $13087.54
50.00 Cash Down
Jrade 15 Financed Wit $0.00
: Trade Equity $0.00
This unit's first service is NOT paid by the manufacturer as part : )
of the sale price. Please see our service department forpricing | 1ot Down Payrent (ca Down + Trade Equty) 50.00
information. :
- : SUBTOTAL | ¢13,087.54
State law does not provide for a "caoling off" or other A ;
cancelfation period for this sale. Therefore, you cannot later Life, Accident & Health Insurance $0.00
cancel this contract simply because you change your mind, .
decide the vehicle costs too much, or wish you had acquired s Unpaid Balance o finance $13,087.54
different vehicle. After you sign below, you may anly
cancel this contract with our agreement or for legal cause such
as fraud. ' 1)
This applies evan if you do not take possession of the 2
product purchased when the dacuments are completed.,
>
Buyer Date 4/12/2013 Seller Date 4 /12/2013




B91/02/20813 16:06

151993436851 PAGE 81

POLARIS -

— e

wheels © DT ¥ L )
A g /By 7w M

7 s K€
TP fpshera’ W fva

P 3T Apfhuson”

wd et
g T/#Jﬂlj"—ﬁﬂwgf)’//f!h/'(/”'””D

L A A P et /// Fol, ¢F

T st //1%
s

i

vl T 2/ 502. &7
" Foidyns wwd Akl 5502

)2 5027

S
Ve s 5677T

%/7;, 7. 78"
v /)
ﬂﬁ /%«gMZ/#)# -/)'>




B4/12/2613 B9:46 19195349851 PAGE 01

POLARIS

wheels
across |

America B

D&} CYCLE CE
5821 US 79 w.':iTE“

Clayton, NC 2752
8106847083

@ f-/fs‘%/r)x/ wrke  Frs ﬂ%
p /AN ///ﬂfﬁ//”

)//7' VI e Xf a2 /)(/

£ 15 HR 28 #R
f/// WL, A7
sty 200,27
sHpH THX

.y S R RN

























11/07/13 12:36PH HP LASERJET FAX p.01

http://www.hickoryenclosed.com
3665 Springs Road
Hickory, NC 28601
Toll Free: 1-866-Race-Trl (1-866-722-3875)
FAX Fax: 1-828-256-8059

To: sastern wake flresrescue [From: tyrone

Date: 11/7/2G13
Pages:

. knightdale, nc
4828 clifton rd 27545

Remarks:

trailer 7x14 ta w/3500 lbs axles with brakes
030.red alm slde

rear ramp cdoor w/flap

32"3side door

24"stone guard on front

2 5/16" coupler

2000 b a~frame jack

16"on center tubing sidewalls

red exterior screwed

2 12volt dome light

7 foobt interior ht

az luba axles

T way bargman plug on brake axles

v-nose w/atp

205~75~ tires

3/4"plywoad floor

3/8"%plyweod walls

electric package w/2receptacles,lswitch,2<4'lights,
t0ampbox with life line

total $4200.00 to pick up in hickory store




Item Title:
BDA’s/BDA Ordinance

Specific Action Requested:
That the Fire Commission receives information related to BDA’s / BDA Ordinance

Item Summary:

This report is to inform The Wake County Fire Commission of a discussion group that is looking
into improving radio communications in large high risk buildings. The groups first priority is to
address the possible need for BDA’s (bi-directional amplifier) in public school buildings. Charlie
Johnson, Matt Poole, Bob Stagg, and Mark Haraway met to determine this need and next step
of research development. The group plans to create a larger focus group involving fire service,
EMS, law enforcement, code enforcement and political personnel to meet and evaluate this
inter-local problem.

Attachments:
N/A




ltem Title: Cost Share RFP Update

Specific Action Requested:
That the Fire Commission receives the information related to the status of the
Cost Share Funding and Service Delivery Study

Item Summary:

Over the last two years, County management and staff have discussed the need to
have a comprehensive review and evaluation of the cost share agreements with the Fire
Commission and Fire Chiefs. Deputy County Manager Joe Durham made a
presentation to the Fire Commission at its September meeting indicating the intent to
move forward with the RFP and creating a committee to review the cost shares and
explore new potential options moving forward.

An RFP was drafted by County Budget staff based on discussions that have taken place
and issues that have been raised over the past two years, and an overview of the scope
of the RFP was presented at the September Fire Commission meeting. The RFP was
posted on the County website, and responses were accepted from October 9-October
24,2013 (ATTACHMENT 1).

In October, a committee was formed of the following stakeholders representing cost
share and non-cost share Chiefs, Fire Commission members, municipalities, and
County staff:

Mark Matthews, Wake County Budget and Management Services

Robert Stagg, Fire Commission

Chief Pope, Bay Leaf Fire Department (non-cost share department)

Chief Haraway, Apex Fire Department (municipal cost share department)

Chief Poole, Garner Fire Department (independent cost share department)

Emily Lucas, Finance Director, Town of Garner (municipal cost share partner)

Demetric Potts, Wake County Fire Services

Over the course of three meetings held in the last month, the committee has established
evaluation criteria for RFP responses, rated vendor responses based on the evaluation
criteria (ATTACHMENT 2), elevated one vendor and conducted client reference checks
and a face-to-face vendor interview.

On November 12, 2013, the committee unanimously recommended the County enter
into contract with Emergency Services Consulting International based on the terms of
the RFP response (ATTACHMENT 3). Based on the terms of the RFP, the cost of this
study will be $23,323. Sufficient funding is available within the FY 2014 Amended
Budget, within the contingency line of Fire Tax Systemwide (F250).

~~~-08

——



The scope of the consultant's work, outlined in pages 5-9 of Attachment 3, will include
the following:

l. Develop a project plan, gather background data, and stakeholder input
Il. Evaluate current cost share formulas, baseline system service delivery,
and performance. Gather public input (likely in stage 1l and/or )

[l Provide fiscal analysis, benchmarking, and cost allocation funding

models
IVV.  Develop and present a final project report

Over the course of the study, the Cost Share committee will continue to actively
participate in the process and validate the vendor’'s recommendation. In addition, the
vendor will solicit input from municipalities and fire chiefs. With guidance and planning
assistance from the committee, the vendor will facilitate public input sessions to hear
directly from concerned stakeholders and members of the public. The committee will
work collaboratively with the consultant throughout the process of reviewing the existing
agreements and proposing others for the consideration. At the end of the process, the
consultant will present findings and recommendations to the Fire Commission. The
consultant recommendations and a Cost Share commitiee response are anticipated to
be available for consideration by the Budget Committee and Fire Commission as part of
the FY 2015 budget process.

Each stage of the process will be an open and inclusive. Both the broad representation
on the committee and stakeholder and public input opportunities are designed to
encourage participation by all interested parties.

Attachments:
1. RFP # 13-095 Request for Proposals for Cost Share Funding and Service
Delivery Within the Wake County Fire Tax District
2. Weighted Forced Choice Matrix: Vendor Scores
3. Recommended Vendor Proposal: Emergency Services Consulting International

===={7





































































suonejoadxa s129N €
suonepadxa moag 2
1ood L
a1e9s BUMO|[0) DY) UD PasE] S1 UCIENEAD SIY] Woly Bunsa. 21008 mey "BLSKID uoleniea]
anoge au; Buisn sjuawalinbal 44y auy jsutebe |esodosd yoes Bunenjeas AQ pajes ase siesodold
‘sisfjeus oy} BuuuBeg
0} Joud Sy UoReneAT (B JO) JYBiam 21SBq [BRIUL SY) SB PSpPN|oul 1 9Uo Jo enjea julod v
Wawsalby snowiueun 1IS0WY = ¢
waweaify u wea] Jo Alolely =z
wes| Buowe juswsasibesig =|
:san(ea Buimo|joy ayl Buisn sJaylo jje 3sulefe ensiuo yoes Jo uosuedwod

$,Wes )l 9y} U0 paseq S| BLUajD uonen|ead yoes o} peubisse ybiom aaneoy

m4<._.0._.

yoeoudderssaooid pasodoid o
WOMBLIEY, JoILNSIp X2l a1l Jo abpajmouy S#
SSDUSAII0BYS 150D w#

S2OURIBSR JUBID o
aousuadxaabpamouy sjuspucdsoy z#

sjuswannbal 44y 01 souedwod) L#

L

L =Y

wBiam [enpe snid

NI | MV | TYNID | MY | 140 Blem aseg
sucigiado
1S23 03 s3daouoy 1THDITM

199USHIOAA LWER) uolEn[EeA]

ddYd 31eys 1500 xe] a4

IAYAM JO ALNNOCD

sisAleuy BunybBiapn J010B4 2210y5) padlo

—

< MmO oW

$9J0N

BUSIID UONBRBAT  HUBRY









1.0 EXECULIVE SUMIMIAIY tiittsttittienrrerreasrerrsneresiseseranassesienessriesstassssossossbensrmsssrestssseseasrenssresssssesnnssscsrsnsenn 2

O e CoT 1ol Dyt LT g 0= T (o = OO 2
2.0 SCOPE OF SOV S 11uertiiirerriessssrrierruurrrrmrermesmssasnssnss ersresrssenssseesrsatesseesessrss HaeyseEesrersasenneensassansiassennes 5
Phase I Project INTATION ... e e cvns et evns st s ssres s s b e sn s eae s e e saeasensceanee b ene s 5
Task 1-A: Project Initiation & Development of Work PIan..........cccoocevimimicicnniniiiiiin, 5

Task 1-B: Acquisition & Review of Background INfOrmation ............ccceemcronceccsiciniiniiniciisisiniinias 5

Task 1-C: STAKEROIAEr INDUE ........covvivieitisiirierv i riarca it seeee e ee et st a e st s s e st ssambetsnesasassnn st rans 6

Phase ll: Baseline Agency EValuation ... e s 6
Task 2-A: OrgarizQtion OVEIVIBW .............ooeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee s st a et s sats s st et e s et s eearsaas e es e aresannes 6

Task 2-B: Service Delivery and PErfOrmmance ..o vuvcciiiicieiiiiciinscsienssis s aesiscis st s sassssssssie s sees 6

Phase 1lI: Fiscal Analysis and Future Funding Models ... e 7
Phase |V: Development, Review, and Delivery of Project Report ... vevmneeisn s 8
Task 4-A: Development and Review of Draft Project Report......cvcoveveecviiniiiisnisinn 8

Task 4-B: Delivery and Presentation of Final Profect Report .......wvvivivinvinicieiicirie e 8
Optional: Public INpUt MEEEINGS .....cvveviee ettt e st et e 8

2.0, T ASSUMIPDLIAIS .ciisiiiiiieiiee e sese s e e e ees e se v ret et et eeateeeeeasaetncasaatrassaiat s erntatresenaseasenaatsnrneeneeesnnessamsenee 9

2L TIMEIINE (et e e e e e b b 9
3.0 CoMPany BaCKBIrOUTIO tivuveeeimmermmmmmenmies o inrerserressnesenmneeiissims e irssernssssyssssasssssesssessinsessasssansisnsssssn 10
3.0.1 ESTHCAPADHTEIRS ..ottt ettt s et 10

300, 2 ESCE O i8S creveeeeteee et ettt et ettt e e e e eaee e aes e b eat e an e earren b e s st n e nrratee i1

3.0.3 ESCIOrganizationa] CRAIT.........ooovoiiitieiei ittt st st s e et 11

3.1 Relevant Experience — The ESCl AVANTAZE......c.cceviiiiiiciiiciiiiii e e 12
3.2 CONSUITANT TRAM oo ctit ittt ettt s ettt et e b e et s E et ibe s s s e eb st ha e bR et b et s aeb b et n e ann e 13
4.0 Clent REFEIrENCES wouniiiisrriiiisssier e s s s s e s s e e s s r e E s ams s s s b ves e b rams e s 21
B0 COSE PrOPOSAL .. veeeereeeceeiriececririene e e rrmmse e nresssaar er s s reeaneenssmmes e bren s be e e e d b4 44 8148 RRREE S HHE LA 48000 baRE 00D RE0e 23
EStimated HOUTIY ROTES..........ccooi ittt et e s et st st s e sr et e 23

0o 1= 4 Vo 1 T PP PRSPPTSPPR 24
DISCIOSUIES AN PrACHICES ot ivviiei ittt cerrnersar s e s s e e ras e it ar e erens e smvesseres srneassenesanesarenesens 24
Select Clientele, 2008 — 2012 (oSt recent five YEUIS] ..o e oo e 25

ESCI Proposal: Cost Share Funding and Service Delivery Study i
RFP # 13-095 - o - ‘1’T 3
Wake County, NC -



1.0.1 Project Understanding

ESCl understands that Wake County, North Carclina seeks a third party consultant to conduct a Cost
Share Funding and Service Delivery Study of the Wake County Fire Tax District. As proposed, this study
will begin with a project initiation phase that includes the development of a work plan in collaboration
with Wake County. This phase will also help to establish working relationships, make logistical
arrangements, determine an appropriate line of communications, and finalize contractual
arrangements. ESCI will request pertinent information and data from the organization’s assigned project
manager. This data will be used extensively in the analysis and development of the study documents.
The ESCI project team will conduct a site visit in the community for the purpose of conducting interviews
with, and gathering information from, key personnel. From these interviews, ESCI will obtain additional
perspective on operational, economic, and policy issues facing the community. In addition, the project
team will learn more about availability of data necessary to meet projected goals.

The initial phase of the study focuses on a baseline assessment of the current organizational conditions
of the organization. ESCI will conduct a limited organizational review of the service area based on the
elements included in the following tasks. The purpose of this evaluation is to create a benchmark against
which the options for future funding and service delivery can be measured. ESCI will use the completed
baseline assessment to identify optimum future funding models. In addition to the fiscal state
evaluation of each agency and the current cost share formulas, ESCI will present various funding
alternatives to assist the region in the sharing of the cost of providing emergency services to the tax
district and describe the advantages and disadvantages of each.

ESCI will develop and produce a draft version of the written report plus an electronic copy for review by
the client and client representatives. Client feedback is a critical part of this project and adequate
opportunity will be provided for review and discussion of the draft report prior to finalization. ESCl will
complete any necessary revisions of the draft and produce a bound, final version of the written report,
along with an electronic version in .pdf file format. A formal presentation of the project report will be
made by ESCI project team member(s) to a joint meeting of the community leaders and/or organizations
included in this study.

At the conclusion of Phases |, 1l and lll, and at the option of the client, ESCI staff will facilitate a
community public input meeting intended to provide information and gather input from members of
the general public, community organizations, and neighborhood associations in order to assess public
sentiment toward potential future system changes.

Methodology
ESCI's methodology reflects our understanding of your expectations and our experience in working with
fire protection agencies in communities of similar size and character throughout North America. Key
elements of ESCI’s methodology include:
s A clear understanding of the project background, goals and objectives, and the complex issues
that must be addressed.

ESCI Proposoi: Cost Share Funding and Service Delivery Study
RFP # 13-095

Wake County, NC - = - i=1—4



¢ Acomprehensive, well designed, and practical work plan that provides opportunities for
stakeholder input.

¢ The utilization of the latest web-based communications technology, computer modeling, and
geographic information systems (GIS).

¢ The commitment of sufficient professional resources and an ability to complete the project
successfully meeting or exceeding the outlined scope and deliverables within the desired period
at a reasonable cost.

¢ The production of a written report that provides systematic observation, analysis, and
recommendations for all components and organizational systems.

ESCI's project methodology is augmented by the utilization of web-based communication technology.
Utilizing Microsoft SharePoint’, ESCI will create a secure project website that enables the client and
project team members to collaborate and communicate throughout nearly every phase of the project. If
a client has broadband capability, ESCI can conduct virtual meetings via web conferencing software. This
capability allows the project team to display and review documents, maps, and illustrations in real-time,
and provides the client with the opportunity to give immediate feedback to the project team. In addition
to creating a more efficient work environment, the client benefits from lower travel costs by eliminating
on-site reviews of draft documents,

ESCI employs ArcMap’, the most widely used product among local governments for GIS. ESCI performs
statistical and analytical analysis of current and projected service demands, response time performance
analysis, workload analysis, station location, and travel time modeling utilizing additional tools such as
Network Analyst, 3D Analyst, and Spatial Analyst. These tools, along with the considerable expertise of
our consultants and staff, allow for the most advanced analysis available within the public safety field.

ESCI has established a model for analyzing the performance of fire companies both by means of
conventional data analysis {temporal and workload analysis), as well as through the use of GIS
(gecgraphic analysis by fire management zone). Our analysis techniques primarily involve the use of
geocoded CAD {computer-aided dispatch) data or NFIRS {National Fire Incident Reporting System)
records, along with travel time modeling.

ESCI’'s use of these products is intended to facilitate the ability of our clients or their GIS divisions to
continue with the processes of performance analysis and projection after ESCl completes its study, in
most cases without the need for purchasing or learning new software platforms. When the study is
completed, ESCI provides the data sets and all ArcMap” feature data that were used or developed during
the study to the client for future use.

Effective Project Coordination and Management

During engagement, all work progress is measured against a work plan, timetable, budget, and
deliverables. During the project, team members confer frequently to discuss progress as well as new or
unanticipated issues. Qur project management methodology ensures that services and activities are
efficiently conducted and are focused, coordinated, and logical. All project team members are available
for the duration of the project.

The selection and experience of the project manager is important to the success of this project. ESCl is
offering in Kent Greene a project manager who will:
¢ Assist in the development and coordination of a project work plan.

ESC! Proposol: Cost Share Funding and Service Delivery Study - -

RFP # 13-095 "
- 1198

Wake County, NC



* Have the ability to work closely with Wake County’s representatives.
o Facilitate project team meetings to share project findings and ideas.

¢ Provide direction based on experience in similar situations and knowledge of the County’s
capabilities and requirements.

The contact information for Kent Greene is as follows:
e Email: kent.greene@esci.us
e Fax number: 704.559.5916
¢ Telephone number: 704.660.8027

In addition to your project manager, project oversight is provided by Jack Snook, ESCI president and
professional with over 44 years of private and public sector experience. The team is also accompanied
by David Phares, a project associate who will assist at various points in the study. Consultant team

member respansibilities, biography snippets, and full resumes can be found in sections 3.2 and 4.0 of
this proposal.

ESCI Proposal; Cost Share Funding and Service Delivery Study
RFP # 13-095
Wake County, NC









with all existing facilities included in the analysis.
¢ Performance Summary
*  Analysis of actual system response time performance, analyzed by individual companies
(to the extent data is available). Performance analysis will be conducted for each
jurisdiction individually and for the study area as a whole.

Phase IlI: Fiscal Analysis and Future Funding Models

ESCI will use the completed baseline assessment above to identify optimum future funding models.

Budget modeling is used to measure the effects of the proposed change(s). Funding mechanisms are
identified and comprehensive financial outcomes are provided for each consolidation strategy offered.

¢ Review and analyze department budgets and revenues

s Review separate budgets

s Develop projected consolidated funding models extending to a minimum of five years

ESCI will provide the client with a comparison of other cost share models for organizations service
similar populations, demographics and geographies both within and outside North Carolina. These
services may include, but not limited to:

¢ Mecklenburg County

¢ Guilford County

+« Greenville County, 5C

» Fairfax County, VA

s  Montgomery County, MD

¢ Fulton County, GA

e Gwinnett County, GA

» Shelby County, TN

¢ Pinellas County, FL

¢ Duval County, FL

In addition to the fiscal state evaluation of each agency and the current cost share formulas, ESCl will
present various funding alternatives to assist the region in the sharing of the cost of providing emergency
services to the tax district and describe the advantages and disadvantages of each. Presented alternatives
will include, but not necessarily be limited to, the following:
* Cost allocation based on:

"  Area

= Assessed value

*  Deployment

»  Service demand

= Fixed rate

= Population

= Multiple variables

ESCt Proposal: Cost Share Funding and Service Delivery Study
RFP # 13-095

Wake County, NC :: == =i -T 9















3.1 Relevant Experience — The ESCI Advantage

ESCI’s advantage begins with our technical expertise and capability, extends to our experienced and
highly qualified staff, and concludes with a product that will enable the Fire Districts to meet the
challenges of providing fire protection and emergency medical services into the future.

ESCI’s team has first-hand experience in the process of analyzing emergency service providers and
recommending an array of opportunities that are economically, culturally, and operationally feasible.
Each team member is a specialist in fire, rescue, EMS, or related fields. The team will work
coltaboratively to create the best possible strategies and options for the Fire District’s decision makers.
The ESCI Advantage includes:

» Aclear understanding and appreciation of the complexity of the local and regional environment
in North Carolina. Some previous clients and projects in North Carolina include:

= Guilford County, North Carolina (Fire Service Evaluation and Emergency Services Master
Plan)

* New Hanover County, North Carolina (Regional Fire Protection and Cooperative Efforts
Feasibility Study)

= Greenshoro Area Fire Agencies, North Carolina (Fire Protection Evaluation and Customer
Centered Strategic Plan)

e Over 35 years of public safety consulting experience; the successful completion of hundreds of
consulting engagements. Some recent projects involving Cost Share Funding and Service
Delivery include the following:

*  Florence County, South Carolina

» Eugene/Springfield, Oregon

»  Ferndale/Hazel Park, Michigan

* Hernando County, Florida

= Summit/Milburn, New Jersey

= San Diego County {(North Zone), California

¢ The ability to deliver a high quality product on time and with organizational support and
endorsement.

» Knowledge of contemporary issues associated with delivery of emergency services.

s Experience with a variety of jurisdictions including municipalities, counties, state government,
and the U.5. Department of Defense.

» A highly skilled and knowledgeable team of professionals with skill-sets necessary to meet your
expectations.

ESCI Proposai: Cost Share Funding and Service Delivery Study !
RFP i 13-095
Wake County, NC == 2 4



3.2 Consulftant Team

ESCI will assign the following staff and associate consultants to the Cost Share Funding and Service

Delivery Study. All team members will be available for the duration of the project.

Rgsponlt

Jack Snook, Project Oversight

Project oversight; time as required for support to Project Manager and

the client’s Project Manager.

Kent Greene, Project Manager

Project Manager/Client Liaison; responsible for the content and quality of
the project and will ensure that the project is accomplished on schedule

and within budget.

David Phares, Project Associate

Responsible for aiding the Project Manager in the evaluation of current

conditions.

ESCI Proposal: Cost Share Funding ond Service Delivery Study

RFP # 13-095
Wake County, NC

===-125






* Western Fire Chiefs’ Assoctation — member
* Oregon Fire Chiefs’ Association — member

s Metro Fire Chiefs’ Association — member

» St. Mary’s Home For Boys — Board of Directors (1994-2000)
e Oregon Donor Program — Board of Directors (2000-2005)

Associated Professional Accomplishments

¢ President Ronald Reagan — Letter of Commendation {Volunteerism)
» Lifetime Achievement Award — Oregon Fire Chiefs Association 2005
s |AFC - 1994 World Convention — Keynote speaker

s Oregon/ICS Taskforce — Past Chairman

s Contributing Author in Managing the Fire Service Today, ICMA
» Guest speaker and lecturer in 39 states and several foreign countries

¢ NFPA - Professional Standards Committee

* International Association of Fire Chiefs, Prof. Dev. Committee — past chairman
* International Association of Fire Chiefs — editorial committee

s QOregon Fire Standards and Accreditation — author, consultant

¢ Oregon Intergovernmental Services Bureau — advisory board

o Life Safety 2000 Committee Chairman — State of Oregon

* |AFC International Conference — Program Chairman {1986, 1987, 1988, 1989)

* Golden Trumpet Award — {one of seven recipients in OR’s history) 1994

*  Silver Trumpet Award — {one of three in OR’s history, civilian contribution} 2001

e Listed in Who's Who in the West

¢ Author of several books and training video tape series

Summary of Projects

Cooperative Effort Feasibility Studies
Foster City and San Mateo, CA
Honolulu (City and County), Hi
Kootenai County and Post Falls, ID
Riverside and Lyons Fire Depts., IL
Cities of Scituate, Hingham, Hull Norwell and
Cohasset, MA

Agency Evaluations
Littleton Fire Department, CO
Foster City, CA
San Mateo, CA
South Metro Fire Department, CO
Riverside Fire Department, IL
Lyons Fire Department, IL
Greenwood Fire Department, IN
Fallon Fire Department, NV
Evans Valley Fire Department, OR
Hermiston, OR

Jackson County Fire Dist. No. 3,
Jackson County F.D. No. 4, Lake Creek,
and the City of Central Point, OR
Lincoln County, OR
Clark County Fire Dist. No 5,
City of Vancouver Fire Dept., WA

Highlands Ranch Metropolitan District, CO

Hull, MA

Norwell, MA

Cohasset, MA

Reedy Creek Fire Department (Disney World), FL
St. Helens Fire Protection District, OR
Scappoose Fire Departments, OR

Benton County Fire Department No. 4, WA

King County Fire Department No. 16, WA
Thurston County Fire Department No. 3, WA

ESCI Proposal: Cast Share Funding and Service Delivery Study
RFP # 13-085
Wake County, NC

===127



&

N

Cowlitz County Fire District #2, WA Scituate, MA
Enumclaw, WA Hingham, MA
Deployment Plans

Orange County Fire Authority, CA Kansas City Fire Department, MO

Strategic Plans
Orange County Fire Authority, CA Enumclaw, WA
international Association of Fire Chiefs Reedy Creek Fire Department {Disney World), FL
New England Association of Fire Chiefs, MA Clark County Fire District 6, WA

Kansas City Fire Department, MO
Tualatin Valley Fire & Rescue, OR St. Helens Fire Protection District, OR
Oregon Fire Chief’s Association Scappoose Fire Departments, OR
Oregon Fire District Directors Association King County Fire Department No. 16, WA
Washington Firefighters Association
Oregon Volunteer Firefighters Association Cowlitz County Fire District #2, WA

Newberg Fire Department, OR

Dispatch Services
Department of Defense, HI

Executive Search
Reedy Creek Fire Department (Disney World), FL  Boring Fire District, OR
Clackamas County Fire District No. 1, OR St. Helens Fire Department, OR
Eugene Fire Department, OR Frankford Fire Department, IL
Houston Fire Department, TX

Miscellaneous Reports/Facilitations
Reserve Program Review
international summits on healthcare reform and the fire service
Emerging codes in the fire service for the IAFC
Development Fire Safety 2000 Plan for the State of Oregon

£5SCI Proposal: Cost Share Funding and Service Defivery Study
RFP # 13-095
Wake County, NC

Thurston County Fire Department No. 3, WA






::)”1
)
@Eﬁf
Professional Accomplishments

s Central Regional Representative/Board of Directors, NC Association of EMS Administrators
200372004
e Regional Faculty for NC ACLS and PALS
¢ National Faculty for NC Emergency Cardiovascular Care in ACLS {1997)
s Academic Projects:
*  Mass Fatalities in the Gujarat, India Earthquake of January 2001
»  Political Adaptation in Emergency Services
»  Disaster Recovery Planning
" The Local Effects of Administrative Law
*  The Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act of 1996 and Its Effects on the
Response to a Bioterrorism Event

Additional Coursework
¢ Emergency Program Manager Course
s  Emergency Preparedness USA Course
+ Managing Emergency Operations Course
e The EOC Roele in Community Preparedness, Response and Recovery
+ Introduction to Mitigation Course
¢ Basic Public Information Officer Course
¢ Hazardous Weather/Flood Preparedness Course
* Emergency Management Planning Course
¢ Inland Hurricane Planning Course
¢ Terrcrism, Preparedness & Public Health Course

Summary of Projects

Cooperative Services Feasibility

Greater 5t. Louis County, MO Hernando County, FL
Liberty County, GA Central Cumberland County, PA
Summit Township of Millburn, NJ Town and Village of Cohocton, Town and Village
Bemidji, MN of Wayland, Atlanta-North Cohocton Fire
Benson, MN District, NY
Carlton, MN Ferndale/Hazel Park, Ml
Mound/Minnitrista/St. Bonifacius, MN New Hanover County, NC
Stillwater/Lake Elmo/Mahtomedi, MN University City, MO
Westshore Council of Governments, OH North Hennepin County, MN
Shaker Heights/University Heights, OH Ramsey, MN
Hibbing, MN Hamel/Loretto, MN
Stevens County, MN Columbia Heights, MN
EMS Master Plans
Collier County, FL Pasco County, FL
Citrus County, FL Douglas County Fire District No. 2, OR
Portage County/Stevens Point, Wi Boise, ID
Avon Lake, OH Lewiston, ID

ESCI Proposol: Cost Share Funding and Service Delivery Study
RFP # 13-095

Wake County, NC ) = =i 3 U

[ ¢

§



Fire and EMS Evaluatians and Master Plans
Malta, NY
Joshua, TX
Fort Lupton, CO
Tinley Park, IL
Delta Township, Ml
Hialeah, FL
Guilford County, NC
Alachua County, FL
Minneapolis, MN
Strathcona, AB

Fire and EMS Evaluations
Albion, NY
St. Albert, AB, CAN
Washington Terrace, UT
Bangor, ME
Danville, VA
Hillsborough County, FL

Staffing/Resource Deployment and Station Location
Bainbridge Township, OH
Danville, OH
Hialeah, FL
Brook Park, OH
Fort Lauderdale, FL

Emergency Operations Plan
Sitka, AK
Sisters-Camp Sherman, OR

Strategic Plan
Clayton, MO
Red Wing, MN
Kansas City, MO

Standards of Cover
Boise, ID
Maplewood, MO

Executive Recruitment
Boone County, MO
Winslow Township Fire District, NJ

Miscellaneous

Red Wing, MN

Liberty County, GA

Deptford Fire District, NJ

Temple, TX

Central Cumberland County, PA
Owensboro, KY

Madison, OH

Franklin Township Fire District 1, NJ
St. Albert, AB

South Metro, MN

Southbury, CT

Harpswell, ME

McKinney Fire Department, TX
Brookhaven, NY

Weirton, WV

Westwood, MA

Whatcom County Fire District No. 14, WA
Douglas County Fire District #2, OR
Matlacha/Pine Island Fire Protect. Dist., FL
West St Louis County, MO

Barnstable, MA

Brookline, MA
Cloquet, MN
Whashington Township, OH

St Albert, AB

Sherrills Ford Terrell Fire Rescue, NC

West County, MO — Insurance Services Office Review

Missoula, MT — Regional Fire Protection Plan

Dauphin County Gaming Advisory Board, PA — Capital Equipment Study

ESCI Proposal: Cost Share Funding and Service Delivery Study
RFP #13-095
Wake County, NC






Florence County, South Carolina

Project: Regional Master Plan and Cooperative | Contact:  SuzanneS. King, Admin. Serv, Director

Services Feasibility 180 N Irby Street, MSC-G
Completed: May 2013 Florence, SC 29501
Phone: 843-665-3035
Email: sking@florenceco.org

Project Description: Emergency Services Consulting International (ESCI) was engaged by the Florence County
(SC) Council to evaluate the current emergency medical services {EMS) delivery system and to provide
policymakers with guidance in regards to staffing, scheduling, and deployment of EMS resources. While the
primary objective of this project was to evaluate the staffing and scheduling component of the EMS delivery
system, it was necessary to conduct a cursory review of the organizations involved in delivery of EMS in order to
determine how to proceed into the future. This review inciuded an evaluation of the governance and lines of
authority currently in place and then moved directly into service delivery, the most important component of any
EMS system.

Guilford County, North Carclina

Contact: Alan Purdue, Emergency Svc. Director
Guilford County
1002 Meadowood Street
Greenshoro, NC 27409

Phone: 336-641-7565

Project Description: ESC| was engaged by Guilford County to conduct a comprehensive evaluation of each fire
department serving areas within the county as well as provide policymakers with valuable information that
could be used in making decisions about future service delivery. ESCI evaluated each fire department within the
county as well as outside department who provide service inside the county. ESCI took a regional approach in
this project and provided the county with recommendations for enhanced cooperative efforts between the
various fire departments to provide increased efficiency and future cost reductions.

Project: Fire Service Evaluation and Emergency

Services Master Plan

Completed; November 2011

Dauphin County, PA

Project: Review of Fire and Emergency Services | Contact: Scott Burford, Deputy Chief Clerk
Resources Dauphin County
Completed: April 2011 P.0. Box 1295
Harrisburg, PA 17108

Phone: 717-780-6307
Project Description: ESC| was engaged by the Dauphin County Gaming Advisory Board in Harrisburg, PA to
evaluate the fire and emergency resources within Dauphin County. The purpose of the evaluation was to
provide analysis and information to assist the Gaming Advisory Board in grant funding allocation to the various
emergency service organizations. A total of 42 agencies participated in this study. ESCl assessed each
participant’'s organizational structure, performance and capital assets including facilities and major apparatus.
The Gaming Advisory Board was provided an inclusive written report identifying replacement or improvement
priorities relating to 48 fire or rescue stations and 148 pieces of apparatus.

ESCI Proposal: Cost Share Funding and Service Delivery Study
RFP # 13-095 ,
Wake County, NC - " 3 3



New Hanover County, North Carolina

Project: Regional Fire Protection Master Plan and Contact: Donnie Hall, Fire Chief
Cooperative Effort Feasibility Study 230 Government Center Drive
Suite 130

Completed: June 2009 Wilmington, NC 28403
Phone: 352-540-6235

Project Description: New Hanover County engaged ESCI to conduct an evaluation of all county fire and
emergency services with the intention of developing a regional master plan and evaluating the feasibility of
enhancing cooperative efforts between the agencies. ESCI provided a thorough assessment of the participating
agencies; providing recommendations for short and mid-term improvements to current service delivery;
identifying growth forecasts for local population, risk factors, and demand for emergency services; developing
strategies for improvements to the deployment of facilities, apparatus, and staffing that would be necessary to
maintain or achieve the target levels of performance; and presenting an evaluation of feasible organizational,
governance, or operational changes involving various cooperative efforts.

ESCI Proposal: Cost Share Funding and Service Delivery Study
RFP # 13-095 w13 4
Wake County, NC =



Emergency Services Consulting International is pleased to present the following formal cost proposal for

the project outlined in the Scope of Work.

ESCi Not to Exceed: $23,323, inclusive of expenses

Phase Consulting Expenses Total
Fees

Phase I: Project Initiation $4,225.00 S803.00 | $5,028.00
Phase Il: Baseline Agency Evaluation 6,750.00 -- 6,750.00
Phase ill: Fiscal Analysis and Future Funding Models 3,900.00 -- 3,900.00
Phase IV: Development, Review, Delivery of Report and Final 4,875.00 446.00 5,321.00
Presentation
Optional: Public Input Meeting 1,950.00 373.00 2,323.00

Total Cost for Project (Phases | — V), Not to Exceed $23,323.00

Estimated Hourly Rates

Team Member Rate**
Project Oversight $175.00
Project Manager $162.50
Project Team Members | $137.50

**Rates are provided for illustrative purposes only. ESCI project team members are routinely

compensated on a task-completion basis.

Proposed Payment Schedule
¢ 10% payment due upon contract signing.
e Monthly invoicing thereafter as work progresses.

Information relative to cost quotation
¢ Bid quotation is valid for 90 days.

s ESCl Federal Employer Identification Number - 23-2826074.
*  ESCI will receive full cooperation from person(s) representing Wake County.
+ While engaged in the project, ESCl will report to a single point of contact.

*  When requested, and in a timely manner, the client representative will provide to the ESC
project manager, data, information, and materials required for the completion of the objectives
outlined in the detailed work plans submitted in this proposal.

e ESCI shall perform any additional work on a time and materials basis as requested in writing by

the client at a negotiated hourly rate.

s To achieve the scope of services requested by the client, ESCI offers the use of web-based
technology to review documents, maps, and project drafts. Microsoft SharePoint is utilized
extensively to create a collaborative virtual workplace in which the client and project team can

exchange information. Another benefit of this technology is reduced travel expenses.

ESCI Praposal: Cost Share Funding and Service Delivery Study
RFP # 13-095
Woake County, NC




Disclosures and Practices

Conflict of Interest Statement

ESCI has neither directly nor indirectly entered into any agreement, participated in any collusion or
collusion activity, or otherwise taken any action which in any way restricts or restraints the competitive
nature of this solicitation including but not limited to the prior discussion of terms, conditions, pricing or
other offer parameters required by this solicitation.

ESClis not presently suspended or otherwise prohibited by any government from participation in this
solicitation or any other contracting to follow thereafter.

Neither ESCi nor anyone associated with ESCI has any potential conflict of interest because of or due to
any other clients, contracts, or property interests in this solicitation or the resulting project.

In the event that a conflict of interest is identified in the provision of services, ESCI will immediately
notify the client in writing.

Insurance
ESClis insured in excess of $2,000,000. Insurance certificates will be provided upon award of contract.

Litigation
ESCI has no past and/or pending litigation or unresolved lawsuits.

Employment Practices

ESCl is an equal opportunity employer. The company is guided by recognized industry standards,
policies, and procedures. ESCI offers a wide range of employee benefits and ongoing training
opportunities that has enabled ESCI to attract and retain quality consultants who are recognized as
experts in emergency service organization, management, and service delivery. ESCI will not refuse to
hire, discharge, promote, demote, or otherwise discriminate in matters of compensation against any
person otherwise qualified, because of age, race, creed, color, sex, national origin, ancestry, or
handicap.

ESCI Proposal: Cost Share Funding and Service Delivery Study
RFP # 13-095
Wake County, NC Pudha i 3 zﬁ



&

Select Clientele, 2008 — 2012 {(most recent five years)

Client Project

Alachua County, FL

Master Plan

Alameda County, CA

Strategic Plan

Albemarle County, VA

Officer Development Program

Albion, NY

Fire Services and EMS Review

Albuquergue, NM

Communication Center Opportunities for Excellence,
Master Plan

Anacortes, WA

Fire/EMS Deployment Analysis and Cooperative Services
Feasibility (Three departments)

Anne Arundel County, MD

Fire Protection Strategic Plan

APCO Canada, Ottawa, ON

Effective Practices for Public Safety Communications
Centres

Arvada Fire District, CO

Fire Department Master Plan, Feasibility Study, SOC

Astoria, OR

Internal Review

Avon Lake, IL

Emergency Services Master Plan

Avon Lake, OH

Cooperative Agreement/Consolidation

Bainbridge Township, OH

Facilities/ Deployment Study
Deployment/Staffing Update

Bangor, ME

Fire Services Performance Management Review

Barnstable FD, MA

Facility Location Study

Bay Village, OH

Fire/EMS Evaluation

Belgrade, MT

Fire Services Study

Fire Protection Evaluation/ Cooperative Study with

B D
ellevue, Wood River Fire District/City of Hailey
Belton, TX Station Location

Bemidji, MN Feasibility Study

Berger ABAM Engineering, OR

Fire Service Delivery Analysis

Blue Springs, MO

EMS Evaluation

Boise, ID

EMS Master Plan, Standards of Cover

Boone County, MO

Executive Search

Bozeman, MT

Fire Protection Master Plan

Brook Park, OH

Emergency Services Facility Study

Brookhaven, NY

Fire District Dissolution Study, Financial Analysis

Brookline, MA Technology Integration Consulting
Burbank, CA Fire Department Comprehensive Review
Caldwell, ID Feasibility Study

ESCI Proposai: Cost Share Funding and Service Delivery Study
RFP # 13-095
Wake County, NC



w2
' >
Py

Client Project

Canon City, CO

Strategic Plan

Carlisle, PA

Deployment Analysis

Cascade Locks, OR

Revenue Cost Analysis

Central Jackson County/Lotawana, MO

Evaluation and Cooperative Feasibility Study

Central Kitsap Fire/Rescue, WA

Cooperative Effort Feasibility Study (Three
departments), Executive Search, Qperations Plan,
Management Audit

Central Lane Communications, Eugene, OR

Operational Assessment

Central Valley Ambulance Authority, WA

Executive Recruitment

Central Valley Fire District, MT

Station Location Analysis

Chaffee County, CO

Cooperative Efforts Feasibility Study

Charleston, SC

Executive Recruitment

Chino Valley Independent Fire District, CA

Standards of Cover

Chula Vista, CA

Fire Department Master Plan, Master Plan Addendum,
and Advanced Life Support System Evaluation,
Deployment Analysis, Feasibility Study, Review of EMS
planning

Clackamas Fire District #1, OR

Strategic Plan

Clark County Fire Dist. 5/City of Vancouver, WA

Annexation Feasibility Study

Clayton, MO

Fire Services Evaluation, Consolidation Study

Cloquet Area Fire District, MN

Strategic Plan

Cohocton, NY

EMS Consolidation Feasibility Study

Columbia 911 Communication District, OR

Executive Search

Corcoran, MN

RFP Support Services

Corvallis Police Department

Regional Communications Consolidation

Costa Mesa, CA

Fire Station and Deployment Study, Response Time
Modeling

Cowlitz County Fire District #2, WA

Strategic Plan and Management Audit, Feasibility Study

Curry County Health District, OR

Community Attitude Survey

Danville, VA

EMS Agency Evaluation, Station Location Analysis

Dauphin County, PA

Comprehensive Emergency Services Study

Davidson, NC

Station Location

Delta Township, M

Fire and EMS5 Services Master Plan

Deptford Fire District, NJ

Fire Services Evaluation and Master Plan

East Pierce Fire and Rescue, WA

Capital Facilities Consulting, Executive Search

Estacada Fire District, OR

Volunteer Recruitment/Retention Strategic Plan

ESCI Proposal: Cost Shore Funding and Service Delivery Study
RFP # 13-095
Wake County, NC

==-"13%

|t



L

Client Project

Eugene/Springfield, OR

Cooperative Effort Feasibility Study,
Evaluation of Police Dispatch

Evans, CO

Fire and Emergency Services Study

Fairview Park, OH

Fire/EMS Evaluation

Ferndale — Michigan Muni, Ml

Cooperative Efforts Feasibility

Florence County, SC

Agency Evaluation and EMS Master Plan

Fontana, CA

Fire Service Financing Study

Fort Lupton Fire Protection District, CO

Fire Protection Evaluation and Master Plan

Franklin Township Fire District No. 1, NJ

Fire/EMS Evaluation & Master Plan

Fulton County
Emergency Communications Center, GA

Evaluation; Work Plan Guide; Strategic Plan; Impact
Report, Interim Management Work Plan

Gladstone, OR

Focused Management Evaluation

Goodyear, AZ

Fire/Police Master Plan

Grand Junction, CO

Station Location Study

Great Sisters Area, CR

Regional Emergency Operations Plan

Greater St. Louis County, MO

Cooperative Effort Feasibility Study
{Five Fire Departments})

Gresham, OR

Community Attitude Survey

Groton, CT

Survey of Fire Staffing Services

Guilford County, NC

Comprehensive Emergency Services Study

Hailey, ID

Fire Protection Evaluation/
Cooperative Services Study with Wood River Fire
District/City of Bellevue

Hamel-Lorretto, MN

Cooperative Efforts Feasibility

Hermiston Fire & EMS, OR

Executive Recruitment - Fire Chief; Cooperative Services
Feasibility Study

Hernando County, FL

Regional Emergency Services Master Plan and
Cooperative Services Feasibility Study

Hialeah, FL

Master Plan, Standards of Cover

Highlands Ranch Metropolitan District, CO

Emergency Services Options Analysis

Hillsboro, OR

Executive Recruitment - Fire Chief

Hillsborough County, FL

Performance Audit

Honolulu Fire Department, HI

Merger Feasibility Study — EMS and Fire

Houston, TX

Executive Recruitment

Imperial County, CA

Master Plan

Jackson County Fire District #3, OR

Executive Recruitment, Agency Evaluation

Joshua, TX

Fire Department Master Plan

Kannapolis, NC

Standards of Cover Analysis

ESCI Proposol: Cost Share Funding and Service Delivery Study
REP # 13-095
Woake County, NC

==-139



Project

Integration Analysis: EMS Computer Aided Dispatch and

Kansas City, MO , .
Y Record Management System, Strategic Integration

King County FD 20, WA Executive Recruitment
Kirkland, WA Agency Evaluation and Strategic Plan
Kootenai County, ID EMS Master Plan
La Pine Rural Fire District, OR Executive Search
Lafayette, OR Cooperative Services Feasihility
Lakewood, OH Fire/EMS Evaluation

Executive Recruitment - Fire Chief, Comprehensive

Fire D
Lane County Fire Department #1, OR Background Investigation

Larkspur Fire Protection District, CO Fire and Emergency Services Master Plan, Fiscal Analysis
Lewis and Clark County and City of Helena, MT Fire Department Evaluation and Master Plan
Lewiston, ID EMS Master Plan
Liberty County, GA Fire and Emergency Services Master Plan
Lincoln County, OR Cooperative Services Feasibility Study
Madison Fire District, OH Evaluation and Master Plan
Malta, NY Fire Department Evaluation and Master Plan

Fire Services Evaluation, Administrative and Support

M
Maplewood, MO Functions, Consolidation Study, Standards of Cover

McKinney, TX Fire Department Gperational Review
McNulty People's Utility District, OR Community Attitude Survey
Medford, OR Master Pian
Meridian, ID Fire Department Strategic Plan
Mid-Columbia Fire and Rescue Executive Recruitment

Minneapolis, MN Agency Evaluation and Master Plan
Minnetrista, MN Shared Services Feasibility Study, Police Feasibility Study
Monterey Park, CA Fire Service Analysis

Mound, MN Shared Law Enforcement Services Feasibility Study
Mountain Vista, AZ GIS Travel Time Mapping

Multnomah County, OR Emergency Management Program Evaluation

Regional Emergency Services Master Plan & Cooperative

New Hanover County, NC Services Feasibility Study

North Hennepin County, MN Shared Services Study
North Kitsap Fire and Rescue, WA Cooperative Efforts Feasibility Study

North Olmsted, OH Fire/EMS Evaluation

North Ridgeville, OH Fire/fEMS Evaluation

ESCI Proposal: Cost Shore Funding and Service Delivery Study
RFP # 13-095 . .
Wake County, NC _—— i 4 U



{

s

ARt

Client Project
Quality Dispatch Solutions Communications Study

North Suburban 9-1-1 Center
Des Plaines, IL

Northern Lakes Fire Protection District, ID

Validation of Perceived Needs,
Service Contract Development

Northshore, WA

Agency Evaluation, Cooperative Efforts

Novato Fire Protection District, CA

Standards of Cover

Olivette, MO

Fire Services Evaluation, Consolidation Study

Orange, CA

Fire Station Location Study

Orange County Fire Authority, CA

Strategic Plan, Standards of Cover

Orland Fire Protection District, IL

Fire/EMS Evaluation and Master Plan

Overland Park, K5

Evaluation

Owensboro, KY

Operational Audit, Evaluation

Pacifica, CA

Fire Protection Services Evaluation

Palatine Rural FPD, IL

Strategic Plan Facilitation

Parkersburg, WV

Master Plan

Phoenix, AZ

Feasibility Study

Port Ludlow, WA

Strategic Plan, Master Pian, Member Survey

Port of Portland, OR

Communications Center Staffing Study

Poulsho, WA

Cooperative Efforts Feasibility Study

RED Center, Northbrook, IL

Master Plan

Regional Emergency Dispatch Center,
Northbrook, IL

Operational Review/Comprehensive Plan

Reno Fire, NV

Evaluation/Strategic Plan, Standards of Cover

Rifle, Burning Mtns, Glenwood Springs, CO

Cooperative Services, Management Consulting

Richmond Heights, MG

Fire Services Evaluation, Consolidation Study

Rio Blanco County, CO

Master Plan and EMS Director Recruitment

Rocky River, OH

FirefEMS Evaluation

Rosehurg, OR

Station Location

Salemn, OR

Strategic Plan, Annual Standards of Cover

San Diego County, North Zone, CA

Fire Department Evaluation and
Regionalization Study {10 Departments)

Scio Rural Fire Protection District, QR

San Jose, CA Assessment
Sandy, OR Strategic Plan and Administrative Support Plus
Administrative Support Consultation

Shaker Heights, OH

Cooperative Efforts Feasibility Study

Executive Recruitment

Sherrill’s Ford — Terrell Fire and Rescue

ESCI Praposal: Cost Share Funding and Service Delivery Study

RFP # 13-095
Wake County, NC

=214 T



Client Project
Municipa! Service Review

Siskiyou LAFCO, CA

Sisters/Camp Sherman, OR

Emergency Operations Plan, Training Exercises

Sitka, AK

Review and Update of Emergency Operations Plan

Siuslaw Valley Fire and Rescue, OR

Community Attitude Survey, Incident Review Report

Skagit County EMS Commission, WA

EMS Levy Recommendations and Comprehensive
Management Plan

Snohomish County District #3, WA

Station Location Study

Snchomish County District #15, WA

Agency Evaluation, Member Survey

Solano LAFCO, CA

Municipal Service Review

Sonoma County, CA

Rural Fire Service Review

South Adams County, CO

Master Plan

South East Thurston Fire Authority

Strategic Plan, Fiscal Analysis, Executive Coaching

South Lane Fire and Rescue District, OR

Executive Search for Fire Chief

South Metro/Parker Fire, CO

Cooperative Services Feasibility Study,
Strategic Plan, Evaluation

Southbury, CT

Needs Assessment Study

Spokane, WA

Annual Standards of Cover and Deployment Plan
and Executive Search

Spokane County Fire District No. 13, WA

Organizational Review, Executive Search

Spokane Fire District #10, WA

Executive Search Deputy Chief

St. Albert, AB

Fire Protection Evaluation and Master Plan,
Standards of Cover, Fire Services Review

St. Charles, IL

Fire Station Location and Deployment Study,
Concurrent Call Report

St. Cloud, MN

Fire/EMS Evaluation and Strategic Plan

Stanislaus LAFCO, CA

Municipal Service Review

Stillwater, MN

Fire Protection Evaluation

Strathcona, Alberta, Canada

Emergency Services Master Plan

Summit, NJ

Shared Services Feasibility Study

Teton County and Jackson, WY

Fire/EMS Master Plan

Tinley Park, IL

Fire and EMS Services Master Plan

Tri-Cities Ambulance, IL

EMS Services and Funding Study

Truckee Meadows Fire Protection District, NV

Regional Standard of Cover

University City, MO

Consolidation Study

Valley Center Fire Protection District, CA

GAP Analysis

Vancouver, WA

SOC and Deployment Plan

Training Program Review

Victoria, BC

RFP # 13-095
Wake County, NC

ESCI Praposal: Cost Share Funding and Service Delivery Study

1

l,l

=-142



Client Project

Wakiakum Community Foundation, WA

Fire and Emergency Needs Assessment

Walla Walla, WA

Staffing and Deployment Analysis

Washington Terrance, UT

Capital Improvement Plan

Washington Township, OH

Strategic Plan Facilitation

Washoe County, NV

Evaluation/Strategic Plan, Master Plan Recommendation

Facilitation, Deployment Study

Weirton, WV

Agency Evaluation

West County EMS & FPD, MO

Deployment Analysis & 150 Review, Strategic Plan

West Metro Fire and Rescue, CO

Strategic Plan Implementation

Westlake, OH

Fire/EMS Evaluation

Westport, WA

Master Pian

Whatcom County Fire District No. 14, WA

Fire and EMS Capital Facilities Analysis,
Critique of Environment Impact Statement

Wheat Ridge Fire Protection District, CO

Executive Search

Wood River Fire District, D

Fire Protection Evaluation/
Cooperative Services Study with the Cities of Belleview
and Hailey

Worland Fire Protection District #1, WY

Executive Recruitment - Fire Chief

Yakima, WA

RFA Fiscal Analysis

Yokota Air Base, Japan

Operational Assessment and Facility Design Review,
9-1-1 Center Design

ESCI Proposal: Cost Share Funding and Service Delivery Study
RFP # 13-095
Wake County, NC



Item Title:
Fire Tax Financial Report

Specific Action Requested:
That the Fire Commission receives the Financial Report.

Item Summary:

Attachments:
Reports
















